CHUKAI PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[bookmark: OLE_LINK69][bookmark: OLE_LINK70]Chukai Public Company Limited “the Company” was incorporated in Thailand under the Civil and Commercial Code on 26 May 1997 and became a public company limited on 8 June 2005. The Company’s principal activities are to trade, repair and provide maintenance services, rental services and transportation services for cranes, forklifts, excavator, trailers and trucks. 
On 29 January 2008, the Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in Market for Alternative Investment. On 7 August 2014, the Company’s listed securities were moved to trade on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
The office of the Company is at 42/62, Moo 14, Bangkaew, Bangplee, Samutprakarn.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) including related interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand.
The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 11 October 2016, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in the Thai language and expressed in Thai Baht. Such financial statements have been prepared for domestic reporting purposes. For the convenience of the readers not conversant with the Thai language, an English version of the financial statements has been provided by translating from the Thai version of the financial statements. 
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards requires management to make judgments and estimates that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The judgements and estimates are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Subsequent actual results may differ from these estimates.
The judgements and estimates are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, and in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.


BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The consolidated financial statements consisted of the financial statements of Chukai Public Company Limited, and subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”) as follows:


All significant intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
The preparations of the consolidated financial statements have been based on the same accounting policies for the same or similar accounting transactions or accounting events.
Subsidiaries are an entity controlled by the Company. The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiaries if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and it has the ability to direct the activities that significantly affect the amount of its returns. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.
The surplus arising from business combination under common control is the difference between the net book value of such acquired investment and cost of acquired investment from restructuring into the Company under common control. These said investments are from merging the entities which have the same shareholders and management team. The said surplus is presented in the statement of financial position under shareholders’ equity.
Changes in application of new and revised TFRS
New and revised TFRS that became effective in the current year
During the year 2017, the Group has adopted new and revised TFRS (revised 2016) which are effective for the accounting period beginning on or after 1 January 2017. These TFRS were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standard, with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these TFRS does not have any significant impact on the financial statement of the Group.


New and revised Thai Financial Reporting Standards not yet effective
During the year 2017, FAP has issued Notifications, mandating the use of revised TAS, TFRS, TSIC and TFRIC which are effective for the financial statement for the period beginning on or after 1 January 2018 as follow:
	TAS/TFRS/TSIC/TFRIC
	Topic

	TAS 1 (revised 2017)
	Presentation of Financial Statements

	TAS 2 (revised 2017)
	Inventories

	TAS 7 (revised 2017)
	Statement of Cash Flows

	TAS 8 (revised 2017)
	Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

	TAS 10 (revised 2017)
	Events after the Reporting Period

	TAS 11 (revised 2017)
	Construction Contracts

	TAS 12 (revised 2017)
	Income Taxes

	TAS 16 (revised 2017)
	Property, Plant and Equipment

	TAS 17 (revised 2017)
	Leases

	TAS 18 (revised 2017)
	Revenue

	TAS 19 (revised 2017)
	Employee Benefits

	TAS 20 (revised 2017)
	Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance

	TAS 21 (revised 2017)
	The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

	TAS 23 (revised 2017)
	Borrowing Costs

	TAS 24 (revised 2017)
	Related Party Disclosures

	TAS 26 (revised 2017)
	Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

	TAS 27 (revised 2017)
	Separate Financial Statements

	TAS 28 (revised 2017)
	Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

	TAS 29 (revised 2017)
	Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

	TAS 33 (revised 2017)
	Earnings per Share

	TAS 34 (revised 2017)
	Interim Financial Reporting

	TAS 36 (revised 2017)
	Impairment of Asset

	TAS 37 (revised 2017)
	Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

	TAS 38 (revised 2017)
	Intangible Assets

	TAS 40 (revised 2017)
	Investment Property

	TAS 41 (revised 2017)
	Agriculture

	TFRS 2 (revised 2017)
	Share-based Payment

	TFRS 3 (revised 2017)
	Business Combinations

	TFRS 4 (revised 2017)

	Insurance Contracts

	TFRS 5 (revised 2017)
	Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

	TFRS 6 (revised 2017)
	Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

	TFRS 8 (revised 2017)
	Operating Segments

	TFRS 10 (revised 2017)
	Consolidated Financial Statements

	TFRS 11 (revised 2017)
	Joint Arrangements

	TFRS 12 (revised 2017)
	Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

	TFRS 13 (revised 2017)
	Fair Value Measurement

	TSIC 10 (revised 2017)
	Government Assistance - No specific Relation to Operating Activities

	TSIC 15 (revised 2017)
	Operating Leases - Incentives

	TSIC 25 (revised 2017)
	Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

	TSIC 27 (revised 2017)
	Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease

	TSIC 29 (revised 2017)
	Service Concession Arrangements : Disclosures

	TSIC 31 (revised 2017)
	Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

	TSIC 32 (revised 2017)
	Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

	TFRIC 1 (revised 2017)
	Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

	TFRIC 4 (revised 2017)
	Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

	TFRIC 5 (revised 2017)
	Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

	TFRIC 7 (revised 2017)
	Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (revised 2017) Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

	TFRIC 10 (revised 2017)
	Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

	TFRIC 12 (revised 2017)
	Service Concession Arrangements

	TFRIC 13 (revised 2017)
	Customer Loyalty Programmes

	TFRIC 14 (revised 2017)
	TAS 19 (revised 2017) - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

	TFRIC 15 (revised 2017)
	Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

	TFRIC 17 (revised 2017)
	Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

	TFRIC 18 (revised 2017)
	Transfers of Assets from Customers

	TFRIC 20 (revised 2017)
	Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

	TFRIC 21 (revised 2017)
	Levies




The management of the Group is assessing the impacts of these TFRS on the financial statements for the year in which they are initially applied.
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The measurement bases used in preparing the financial statements
Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the summary of significant accounting policies and other notes to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis.
Revenues
Revenue excludes value added taxes or other sales taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.
Revenues from services of rental and transportation are recognized when services are rendered.
Revenue is recognized in profit or loss when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is recognized if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.
Revenue from rental
Revenue from rental is recognized in profit or loss by the straight-line method over the term of the agreement.
Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividends is established.
Interest income and other income
Interest income is recognized as interest accrues, based on the effective rate method.
Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.
Expenses
Operating leases
Payments made under operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in profit or loss as an integral part of the total lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.


Finance costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
The interest component of finance lease payments is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate method.
Other expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
Employee benefits
Short-term benefits
The Group recognizes salaries, wages, bonus and social security contribution as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits – defined contribution plan
The Group operates a provident fund that is a defined contribution plan. The assets of which are held in a separate trust fund. The provident fund is funded by payments from employees and the Group. Contributions to the provident fund are charged to profit or loss in the period to which they relate.
Post-employment benefits – defined benefit plan
The employee benefits liabilities for severance payment as the labor law is recognized as a charge to results of operations over the employee’s service period. It is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit earned by employees in return for service provided to the Group in the current and future periods, with such benefit being discounted to determine the present value. The reference point for setting the discount rate is the yield rate of government bonds as at the reporting date. The calculation is performed by actuarial technique using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Group recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
When the actuarial assumptions are changed, the Group recognizes actuarial gains (losses) immediately in other comprehensive income.
Termination benefits
The Group recognizes termination benefits as a liability and expense when the Group terminates the employment of an employee or group of employees before the normal retirement date.


Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Group applied a quoted market price in an active market to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or when a quoted market price is not available, the Group measured fair value using valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:
Level 1  	Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities 
Level 2  	Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly
Level 3	Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows 
At the end of each reporting period, the Group determined whether transfers have occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
Income tax
Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.  
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period date.  
In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes into account the impact of uncertain tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Group believes that its accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of judgements about future events. New information may become available that causes the Group to change their judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense in the period that such a determination is made.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. 
A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of reporting period date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less excluded cash at banks on obligation.
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experiences and analysis of debtor aging.
In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment for estimated losses for each outstanding debtor. The allowances for doubtful accounts are determined through a combination of analysis of debt aging, collection experience, and taking into account change in the current economic conditions. However, the use of different estimates and assumptions could affect the amounts of allowances for receivable losses and adjustments to the allowances may therefore be required in the future.
Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Inventories which are spare parts and components are valued at the weighted average cost method and other inventories are valued at the specific identification cost method.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the normal course of business less the costs to make the sale.
A provision for devaluation of inventories is made for all deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.


Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements are accounted for using the cost method less allowance for impairment (if any).
Investment property
Investment property is land and building which is held to earn rental income, for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Land is stated at cost less allowance for impairment (if any).
Building is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment (if any).
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.
Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight–line basis over the estimated useful lives of building of 30 years.
No depreciation is provided on land.
Property, plant and equipment
Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment (if any).
Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.


Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight–line basis over the estimated useful lives of assets as follows:


No depreciation is provided on land, part of land improvement and construction in progress and assets in transit.
In year 2017, the Group changed the estimated useful lives of the machineries for rent which were purchased from China (Cranes and Forklifts) to comply with current use. Therefore, the Group changed the estimated useful lives of the machineries for rent from 15 years to 10 years.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with carrying amount and are included in profit or loss.
The machinery and equipment for rent had an objective to lease and sell. Therefore, the machinery and equipment which did not sell, then the assets go to service were recorded in “Property, plant and equipment” and were depreciated over its useful life as above recorded in “Cost of services” until there are sales will stop the depreciation and will be reclassified to be “Inventories” if sold out and will recognize the cost of sales at the net book value (cost less accumulated depreciation) on the disposed date to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets are computer software and stated at cost less accumulated amortization and allowance for impairment (if any). Amortization is charged to profit or loss on a straight–line basis over the estimated useful lives of assets.
No amortization is provided on computer software under installation.


Finance lease
Leases of asset which substantially transfer all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated to the principal and to the finance costs so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance costs, are included in other long-term payables. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The asset acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.
Under finance leases has condition about bargain purchase option under finance leases when complete at the value or the rate agreement. Therefore, if the Group has policy purchase such assets, will record the amount of payment of assets include in liabilities under finance leases.
Impairment of assets
The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss. 
Calculation of recoverable amount  
The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets’ fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Reversals of impairment
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.


Provisions
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Significant judgments and estimates are as follows:
Commercial disputes and litigation 
	The Group has contingent liabilities as a result of commercial disputes and litigation. The management has used judgment to assess the results of the commercial disputes and litigation and believes that the estimated provision is adequate to cover the compensation for litigation and claims. However, actual results could differ from the estimates.
Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currencies using the exchange rate at the date of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the end of reporting period date are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate at the end of reporting period date. Forward exchange contracts at the transaction date are converted to Thai Baht by using the contract rates.
Outstanding forward exchange contracts are marked to market by comparing contract rates to forward rates established by the contracting bank with the same maturity. At each statement of financial position date, the unrealized gains or losses on outstanding forward exchange contracts, calculated as describe above, are included within other receivables or other payables from forward exchange contracts in the statement of financial position.
Foreign exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss on the period.
Dividends
Dividend and interim dividend payment are recognized in the consolidated and separate financial statements in the period in which they are approved by Shareholders’ meeting and Board of Directors’ meeting.
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing profit (loss) for the years by the weighted average number of ordinary shares issued and paid-up during the years.


For the year ended 31 December 2017 were as follows:


[bookmark: _MON_1476863240][bookmark: _MON_1477222322][bookmark: _MON_1477222498][bookmark: _MON_1476863251][bookmark: _MON_1477222329][bookmark: _MON_1477222509]Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit of ordinary shareholders by the sum of the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of shares to be issued for the exercise of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares, without any consideration. The calculation assumes that the holders will exercise dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares when the exercise price is lower than the average market price during the year of ordinary shares.
Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2017 were as follows:


4. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Related parties comprise individuals or enterprises that control, or are controlled by, the Group, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Group.


They also include associated companies and individuals or enterprises which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Group that gives them significant influence over the Group, key management personnel, directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction of the Group’s operations.
During the years, the Group had significant business transactions with related parties. Such transactions, which are summarized below, arose in the ordinary course of businesses and were concluded on commercial terms and agreed upon between the Group and those related parties.
Significant transactions with related parties for years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:





[bookmark: _MON_1476779171][bookmark: _MON_1476707478]

Key management personnel compensation
Key management personnel compensation for years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 consisted of:


The significant balances with related parties as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:



[bookmark: _MON_1477222381][bookmark: _MON_1477222395]Trade receivables - related parties


Trade payables - related parties






Short-term loans to related parties


The Company had short-term loans to The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd., The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. and The Crane Service Co., Ltd. by issuing promissory notes, the term not more than 1 year with interest charged at the rate referred to minimum overdraft rate (MOR) and unsecured.
Movements of short-term loans to related parties for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:


Movements of allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:



[bookmark: _MON_1540221154][bookmark: _MON_1540221318][bookmark: _MON_1540194493][bookmark: _MON_1540194561]

Short-term loans from related parties


[bookmark: OLE_LINK34][bookmark: OLE_LINK56][bookmark: OLE_LINK57]The Company had short-term loans from The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. and The Crane Service Co., Ltd. by issuing promissory notes, the term not more than 1 year with interest charged at the rate referred to fixed deposit of commercial bank and unsecured.
The Company had short-term loans from related person by issuing short-term promissory notes, due at call with interest charged at the rate referred to minimum loan rate (MLR) and unsecured.
Movements of short-term loans from related parties for years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:


[bookmark: OLE_LINK7][bookmark: OLE_LINK8]Co-guarantee for liabilities with related parties
As at 31 December 2017, the Group had co-guarantee liabilities with related parties as follows:
The Company
The Company had co-guarantee for bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions of subsidiaries in the amount of Baht 38 million (see Notes 12 and 16).
[bookmark: OLE_LINK52][bookmark: OLE_LINK53]The Company had co-guarantee for liabilities under finance leases of subsidiaries at carrying values in the amount of Baht 817.27 million (see Note 17).
The Company had co-guarantee for bank guarantees of subsidiaries in the amount of Baht 19 million.


Related company
The Farmland 2 Co., Ltd. mortgaged land including existing construction and to be constructed against other short-term loans (see Note 15).
Related persons (director / shareholders)
Related persons had co-guarantee for liabilities under finance leases of the Group at carrying values in the amount of Baht 82.09 million (see Note 17).
Nature of relationship

 
Bases of measurement for intercompany revenues and expenses




5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS


6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES


[bookmark: _MON_1476862234]


Movements of allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:


As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had outstanding balances of trade receivables aged by number of months as follows:




7. INVENTORIES


Movements of allowance for devaluation of inventories for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:




8. 
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9. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES


[bookmark: _MON_1476779254]For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 movements of allowance for impairment of investments in subsidiaries in separate financial statements were as follows:


The Company provided an allowance for impairment of investments in subsidiaries based on the net book value in the financial statements of such subsidiary.

10. 
11. INVESTMENT PROPERTY






The subsidiary has pledged land including existing construction and to be constructed as well as the benefits from insurance of construction against bank overdrafts (see Note 12).
The Company hired Noble Property Valuation Co., Ltd., an independent appraiser, to appraise the land. The appraised price is in the total amount Baht 65.51 million. The appraised price is based on the market price approach according to Property Appraisal Report dated 28 - 29 December 2016.
The management of the subsidiary appraised its land and commercial building. The appraisal value of Baht 3.88 million was determined based on average nearly published price.



12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

















[bookmark: OLE_LINK73][bookmark: OLE_LINK74]The Group pledged land including existing construction and to be constructed as well as the benefits from insurance of construction against bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions (see Notes 12 and 16).


In year 2017, the Group changed the estimated useful lives of the machineries for rent which were purchased from China (Cranes and Forklifts) to comply with current use. Therefore, the Group changed the estimated useful lives of the machineries for rent from 15 years to 10 years. The effect of such change in estimated useful lives to increase in depreciation for the year ended 31 December 2017 in the amount of Baht 6.34 million in the consolidated financial statements and Baht 0.63 million in the separate financial statements.
13. [bookmark: OLE_LINK42][bookmark: OLE_LINK43]INTANGIBLE ASSETS
In year 2017, the Company has computer software under installation in the amount of Baht 6.39 million in the consolidated and separate financial statements.
14. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS





The Group pledged land including existing construction and to be constructed as well as the benefits from insurance of construction against bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions. Moreover, the Company had co-guarantee for liabilities of subsidiaries (see Notes 4, 9 and 10).
15. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES






16. CURRENT PORTION OF DEBTS


17. OTHER SHORT-TERM LOANS


Movements of other short-term loans for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:


	In year 2016, the Company had short-term loans by issued 2 bills of exchange to securities company in the amount of Baht 100 million each, which were matured in 3 months with the interest rate of 4.5 percent per annum. On 19 January 2017 and 26 January 2017 the Company issued bills of exchange to another securities company in the amount of Baht 200 million, which were matured in 6 months with the interest rate of 7 percent per annum and fee rate of 2 percent per annum, for repayment of such 2 bills of exchange. Later on 27 July 2017 the Company repaid bills of exchange in the amount of Baht 20 million and issued bills of exchange in the amount of Baht 180 million, the interest rate of 8 percent per annum and fee rate of 2 percent per annum, due on 25 January 2018 (see Note 34).


The Farmland 2 Co., Ltd. (related company) mortgaged land including existing construction and to be constructed against other short-term loans (see Note 4).
18. LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS


Movements of loans from financial institutions for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:




The details of the loans were summarized as follows:

[bookmark: OLE_LINK9][bookmark: OLE_LINK10]The Group pledged land including existing construction and to be constructed as well as the benefits from insurance of construction against loans from financial institutions. Moreover, the Company had co-guarantee for loan from financial institution of subsidiaries (see Notes 4 and 10).

19. LIABILITIES UNDER FINANCE LEASES





On 4 April 2017 and 7 April 2017, The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. and The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. (“Subsidiaries”) entered into debt restructuring agreements under finance leases with certain companies to change the terms of repayment which have outstanding debts at the date of amendment agreements in the amount of Baht 77.50 million and Baht 605.28 million, respectively.
The Group entered into the finance lease agreements for purchase machinery and equipment for rent and vehicles, payable monthly in the amount of Baht 14.38 million. As at 31 December 2017, the current portion of liabilities under the finance leases in the amount of Baht 255.65 million (year 2016: Baht 324.55 million) for the consolidated financial statements and Baht 3.92 million (year 2016: Baht 6.99 million) for the separate financial statements was presented under current portion.
The Company had co-guarantee for partial of liabilities under finance leases of subsidiaries. Moreover related persons had co-guarantee for partial of liabilities under finance leases of the Group (see Note 4).
20. DEFERRED TAX




Movements in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities during the years were as follows:












21. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Movements of the present value of employee benefit obligations for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 were as follows:


The Group made defined benefit plan in accordance with severance payment as the labor law which entitled retired employee within work service period in various rates, such as more than 10 years to receive severance payment not less than 300 days or 10 months of the last month salary.
Principal actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted averages) as follows:


	


The actuarial assumption of discount rate is estimated from weighted average of yield rate of government bonds as at the end of reporting date that reflects the estimated timing of benefit payments.
As at 31 December 2017, the Group expected to pay of post-employment benefits during the next year in the consolidated and separate financial statements in the amount of Baht 2.12 million and Baht 1.19 million respectively.
As at 31 December 2017, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for post-employment benefits in the consolidated and separate financial statements is approximately 10.71 years and 9.60 years respectively.
The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value of the long-term employee benefit obligations as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are summarized below:






22. SHARE CAPITAL
At the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on 27 April 2017, resolutions were passed authorizing as follows:
· Issuance of the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company No.1 (“CRANE-W1”) to the existing shareholders’ who subscribe for the capital increase ordinary share proportionately to their shareholding (Right Offering) and their excess right. The total units of warrants are not more than 174,106,171 units with the warrant offering ratio of 1 unit of Warrant allotted to 1 new ordinary share with no offering price. The Warrants shall have a term of 3 years from the issue date and have the exercise price of Baht 3 per ordinary share and the exercise rate of 1 unit of the Warrants right to purchase 1 newly issued share. The Warrant Holders shall exercise the warrant according to the amount allotted by the Company from the issuance date. The exercises are set to be on every 6 months from the first exercise date. In case of the last exercise date, the Warrant Holders may submit their notification of intention to exercise during the period of 15 days before the last exercise date.
· Decrease registered capital of the Company from Baht 696,426,133 to Baht 696,424,685 by eliminating the unissued shares of 1,448 shares at the par value of Baht 1 each.
· Increase registered capital of the Company from Baht 696,424,685 to Baht 1,044,637,027 by issuing new 348,212,342 ordinary shares at the par value of Baht 1 each and allot new ordinary shares as follows:
1. Allot new ordinary shares not exceeding 174,106,171 shares to be offered to the existing shareholders in proportion to their shareholding (Right Offering) at the ratio of 4 existing shares to 1 new ordinary share. The offering price is Baht 2 per share.
2. Allot new shares not exceeding 174,106,171 shares for the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company No.1 (CRANE-W1).
· The Company registered the decrease and increase of its registered share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 23 May 2017 and 24 May 2017, respectively.
During 30 May – 5 June 2017, the Company received the proceeds from new 60,633,189 ordinary shares. The offering price is Baht 2 per share, totaling amount Baht 121.27 million. The Company recorded expenses for selling increase share capital in the amount of Baht 0.71 million deducted from share premium account.
The Company registered the change in its paid-up share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 13 June 2017.


23. WARRANTS TO PURCHASE ORDINARY SHARES
On 3 July 2017, the Company allocated warrants No.1 (CRANE-W1). The details of the warrants are described belows:
	Type of securities  
	:
	Warrants to purchase ordinary shares of Chukai Public Company Limited No. 1 (CRANE-W1).

	Type of warrants  
	:
	Specified warrant’s holder and transferable

	Term of warrants
	:
	3 years from the issuance date

	Number of warrants
	:
	60,633,189 units

	Offering price
	:
	Baht 0 per unit

	Exercise ratio
	:
	1 warrant will be entitled to purchase 1 ordinary share
(subject to change in case of the adjustment to the terms and conditions)

	Exercise price
	:
	Baht 3 per share

	Exercise period
	:
	Shall be able to exercise at every 6 months from the first exercise date 

	The first exercise date
	:
	15 January 2018 

	The last exercise date
	:
	2 July 2020

	Maturity date
	:
	2 July 2020


24. SHARE PREMIUM
According to the Section 51 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscriptions received in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available for dividend distribution.
25. LEGAL RESERVE
According to the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit af ter deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered share capital. The statutory reserve could not be used for dividend payment.
26. DIVIDEND
Subsidiaries
The Board of Directors’ Meeting of The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. held on 22 December 2017, a resolution was passed to approve the payment of an interim dividend at the rate of Baht 5.20 per share, in the total amount of Baht 13 million.
The Board of Directors’ Meeting of The Crane Service Co., Ltd. held on 22 December 2017, a resolution was passed to approve the payment of an interim dividend at the rate of Baht 800 per share, in the total amount of Baht 80 million.


27. PROVIDENT FUND
The Group and its employees jointly registered a provident fund scheme under the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The Fund is contributed to by both the employees and the Group. The Fund is managed by CIMB-Principal Asset Management Company Limited and will be paid to the employees upon termination in accordance with the rules of the Fund. In the year 2017, Baht 2.24 million (year 2016: Baht 2.22 million) in the consolidated financial statements and Baht 1.10 million (year 2016: Baht 1.19 million) in the separate financial statements have been contributed to the Fund by the Group.
28. EXPENSES BY NATURE




29. FINANCE COSTS


30. INCOME TAX
Tax income (expense) recognized in profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 consisted of:


Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 as follows:




Reconciliation of effective tax rate


[bookmark: _MON_1549296484][bookmark: _GoBack]


31. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and assess its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the directors of the Company.
The Group operates the business related to sales, provide maintenance services, rental services for cranes, forklifts, excavator, trailers and trucks and transportation services. Therefore, Management considers that the Group operates in a single line of business and operates in a single geographic area, namely in Thailand.
Revenue from sales and services for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 consisted of:


Information about major customers
For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company has revenue from 2 major customers in amount of Baht 385.06 million from services segment.
32. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2017, the Group had commitments and contingent liabilities as follows:
The Company
30.1 Commitments for payment under agreement as follows:
30.1.1 The service agreements in the amount of Baht 0.39 million per month.
30.1.2 The land and/or building lease agreement with related person and other persons in the amount of Baht 0.40 million and Baht 0.12 million per month respectively.
30.1.3 Construction office building, factory and other service in the amount of Baht 3.06 million.
30.1.4 The purchase machinery and equipment agreements in the amount of USD 0.59 million and Baht 3.60 million.
30.2 The letter of guarantee issued by the bank in the amount of Baht 0.23 million.
30.3 Contingent liabilities on co-guarantee for liabilities under finance leases of subsidiaries and co-guarantee for bank guarantees, bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions of subsidiaries (see Note 4). 
Subsidiaries
30.4 Commitments for payment under agreement as follows:
30.4.1 The land and/or building lease agreement with related person and other persons in the amount of Baht 0.80 million and Baht 0.11 million per month respectively.
30.4.2 The service agreement in the amount of Baht 0.61 million per month and other service in the amount of Baht 2.20 million.
30.4.3 The rental equipment agreement in the amount of Baht 0.12 million per month.
30.5 The letter of guarantee issued by the bank in the amount of Baht 19.72 million.
30.6 The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. was informed by the official receiver to pay rent in the amount of Baht 13.60 million (see Note 33).
33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group has no policy to speculate or trade in any financial instrument derivatives.
Accounting policies
The details of significant accounting policies and methods used for classification of financial assets and financial liabilities including valuation, basis of recognition of income and expenses are disclosed in Note 3.
Capital management
The Board of Directors’ policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity and also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.
Financial risk management policies
The Group is exposed to fluctuations in interest rates and foreign exchange rates and the risks from default of the agreements by counterparties. The Group had risk management polices as follows:
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the fluctuation of the market interest rate in the future that will affect the Group’s operations and cash flows. The Group has interest rate risk from cash at banks, short-term loans, bank overdrafts, short-term borrowings and loans from banks because the interest rate of the financial assets and financial liabilities fluctuate based on the market rate. In addition, the Group has not engaged in any hedging contracts related to interest rates.


Foreign currency risk
The Group’s exchange rate risk primarily involves the purchases and sales of goods in foreign currencies. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had liabilities in foreign currencies without hedging as follows:


Credit risk – trade receivables
The Group has a policy to hedge credit risk from trade receivables by forming a conservative credit policy and by determining the receipt from the sales of goods and service. Therefore, the Group expects that the loss from the collection of those trade receivables should not exceed the allowance for doubtful accounts.
Fair value
Most of the financial assets are cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and short-term loans to related parties which are short-term credit. Most of the financial liabilities are bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions, trade and other payables, short-term loans from related parties, loans from banks and liabilities under finance leases with interest rates close to the market rate. The carrying amount of the financial assets and financial liabilities are not significantly different from their fair value.


34. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had the assets that were measured or disclosed at fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:








During the year, there was no transfer within the fair value hierarchy.
35. LITIGATION
Subsidiaries
In 2005, the Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. (“subsidiary”) was informed by the official receiver to pay rent in the amount of Baht 13.60 million and the cancellation of an agreement. The subsidiary denied the rental agreement with the official receiver because the subsidiary has an agreement with the subsidiary’s related person. In 2012, the subsidiary did not use such land and recorded provision, as at 31 December 2017, in the amount of Baht 11.87 million in the financial statements. However, if the subsidiary loses more than such provision, the subsidiary’s director will be responsible for the total in excess. At present, other than the above letter, the subsidiary has not been contacted by the official receiver.
36. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
On 25 January 2018, the Company issued bills of exchange to securities company in the amount of Baht 180 million, which will be matured in 6 months with the interest rate of 7.5 percent per annum and fee rate of 2.5 percent per annum, for repayment other short-term loans (see Note 15). 
37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 22 February 2018.
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														Percentage of holding

														September 30,								December 31,

		Subsidiaries				Located in				Business type				2017				2015				2016

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Sales and rental service for cranes				100%				100%				100%

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Sales and rental service for cranes				100%				100%				100%

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Sales and rental service for cranes				100%				100%				100%

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Sales and rental service for cranes				100%				100%				100%
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Deferred tax assets 28,776,078.68      27,471,274.43      5,373,146.32        3,566,679.02       

Deferred tax liabilities (107,132,661.47)   (116,131,443.65)   (40,618,224.54)     (40,135,000.99)    

Deferred tax liabilities - net (78,356,582.79)     (88,660,169.22)     (35,245,078.22)     (36,568,321.97)    

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Deferred tax assets								28,776,078.68				27,471,274.43				5,373,146.32				3,566,679.02

		Deferred tax liabilities								(107,132,661.47)				(116,131,443.65)				(40,618,224.54)				(40,135,000.99)

		Deferred tax liabilities - net								(78,356,582.79)				(88,660,169.22)				(35,245,078.22)				(36,568,321.97)
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1 January 2016 Profit (loss)

Other 

comprehensive loss 31 December 2016 Profit (loss)

Other 

comprehensive loss 31 December 2017

Deferred tax assets

Trade and other receivables 

8,764,982.10             2,717,326.58             -                             11,482,308.68           457,792.18                -                             11,940,100.86          

Inventories 

362,200.00                -                             -                             362,200.00                1,252,078.33             -                             1,614,278.33            

Property, plant and equipment 

613,873.23                (24,946.86)                 -                             588,926.37                (24,946.87)                 -                             563,979.50               

Provision

4,085,287.83             182,633.06                (590,384.53)               3,677,536.36             283,138.89                (663,258.28)               3,297,416.97            

Tax loss carry forward

22,274,316.18           (10,914,013.16)          -                             11,360,303.02           -                             -                             11,360,303.02          

Total 36,100,659.34           (8,039,000.38)            (590,384.53)               27,471,274.43           1,968,062.53             (663,258.28)               28,776,078.68          

Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment  (88,839,206.75)          (27,292,236.90)          -                             (116,131,443.65)        8,998,782.18             -                             (107,132,661.47)       

Consolidated financial statements

Baht
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				Baht

				Consolidated financial statements

				1 January 2016				Profit (loss)				Other comprehensive loss				31 December 2016				Profit (loss)				Other comprehensive loss				31 December 2017

		Deferred tax assets

		Trade and other receivables		8,764,982.10				2,717,326.58				- 0				11,482,308.68				457,792.18				- 0				11,940,100.86

		Inventories		362,200.00				- 0				- 0				362,200.00				1,252,078.33				- 0				1,614,278.33

		Investment property		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0												- 0

		Property, plant and equipment		613,873.23				(24,946.86)				- 0				588,926.37				(24,946.87)				- 0				563,979.50

		Provision		4,085,287.83				182,633.06				(590,384.53)				3,677,536.36				283,138.89				(663,258.28)				3,297,416.97

		Tax loss carry forward		22,274,316.18				(10,914,013.16)				- 0				11,360,303.02				- 0				- 0				11,360,303.02

		Total		36,100,659.34				(8,039,000.38)				(590,384.53)				27,471,274.43				1,968,062.53				(663,258.28)				28,776,078.68

		Deferred tax liabilities

		Property, plant and equipment		(88,839,206.75)				(27,292,236.90)				- 0				(116,131,443.65)				8,998,782.18				- 0				(107,132,661.47)

		Total		(88,839,206.75)				(27,292,236.90)								(116,131,443.65)				8,998,782.18								(107,132,661.47)

		Deferred tax		(52,738,547.41)				(35,331,237.28)								(88,660,169.22)				10,966,844.71								(78,356,582.79)
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1 January 2016 Profit (loss)

Other 

comprehensive loss 31 December 2016 Profit (loss)

Other 

comprehensive loss 31 December 2017

Deferred tax assets

Trade and other receivables 

829,263.99                263,187.10                -                             1,092,451.09             771,290.40                -                             1,863,741.49            

Inventories 

362,200.00                -                             -                             362,200.00                1,252,078.33             -                             1,614,278.33            

Property, plant and equipment 

293,873.23                (24,946.86)                 -                             268,926.37                (24,946.87)                 -                             243,979.50               

Provision

1,975,597.37             (1,791.30)                   (130,704.51)               1,843,101.56             (47,623.67)                 (144,330.89)               1,651,147.00            

Tax loss carry forward

6,943,039.16             (6,943,039.16)            -                             -                             -                             -                             -                            

Total 10,403,973.75           (6,706,590.22)            (130,704.51)               3,566,679.02             1,950,798.19             (144,330.89)               5,373,146.32            

Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment  (37,609,452.91)          (2,525,548.08)            -                             (40,135,000.99)          (483,223.55)               -                             (40,618,224.54)         

Separate financial statements

Baht
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				Baht

				Separate financial statements

				1 January 2016				Profit (loss)				Other comprehensive loss				31 December 2016				Profit (loss)				Other comprehensive loss				31 December 2017

		Deferred tax assets

		Trade and other receivables		829,263.99				263,187.10				- 0				1,092,451.09				771,290.40				- 0				1,863,741.49

		Inventories		362,200.00				- 0				- 0				362,200.00				1,252,078.33				- 0				1,614,278.33

		Investment property														- 0												- 0

		Property, plant and equipment		293,873.23				(24,946.86)				- 0				268,926.37				(24,946.87)				- 0				243,979.50

		Provision		1,975,597.37				(1,791.30)				(130,704.51)				1,843,101.56				(47,623.67)				(144,330.89)				1,651,147.00

		Tax loss carry forward		6,943,039.16				(6,943,039.16)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total		10,403,973.75				(6,706,590.22)				(130,704.51)				3,566,679.02				1,950,798.19				(144,330.89)				5,373,146.32

		Deferred tax liabilities

		Property, plant and equipment		(37,609,452.91)				(2,525,548.08)				- 0				(40,135,000.99)				(483,223.55)				- 0				(40,618,224.54)

		Total		(37,609,452.91)				(2,525,548.08)								(40,135,000.99)				(483,223.55)								(40,618,224.54)

		Deferred tax		(27,205,479.16)				(9,232,138.30)								(36,568,321.97)				1,467,574.64								(35,245,078.22)
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Beginning balance as at 1 January 18,387,681.81      20,426,439.10      9,215,507.79        9,877,986.84       

Included in profit or loss:

    Current service cost 3,859,278.43        1,798,063.06        766,482.72           773,863.20          

   Interest cost 354,608.88           442,223.71           152,436.50           196,630.45          

Included in other comprehensive income (loss):

Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

    Demographic assumptions changes 564,006.15           -                        183,390.89           -                       

    Financial assumptions changes 183,077.08           -                        86,790.51             -                       

    Experience adjustments (4,063,374.59)       (2,951,922.66)       (991,835.83)          (653,522.54)         

Benefits paid during the year (2,798,192.91)       (1,327,121.40)       (1,157,037.55)       (979,450.16)         

Ending balance as at 31 December 16,487,084.85      18,387,681.81      8,255,735.03        9,215,507.79       

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Post-employment benefit plan
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										Baht

										Post-employment benefit plan

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Beginning balance as at 1 January								18,387,681.81				20,426,439.10				9,215,507.79				9,877,986.84

		Included in profit or loss:

		   		Current service cost						3,859,278.43				1,798,063.06				766,482.72				773,863.20

		  		Interest cost						354,608.88				442,223.71				152,436.50				196,630.45

		Included in other comprehensive income (loss):

		Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

		   		Demographic assumptions changes						564,006.15				- 0				183,390.89				- 0

		   		Financial assumptions changes						183,077.08				- 0				86,790.51				- 0

		   		Experience adjustments						(4,063,374.59)				(2,951,922.66)				(991,835.83)				(653,522.54)

		Benefits paid during the year								(2,798,192.91)				(1,327,121.40)				(1,157,037.55)				(979,450.16)

		Ending balance as at 31 December								16,487,084.85				18,387,681.81				8,255,735.03				9,215,507.79
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Discount rate 2.24% - 3.20% 3.03% - 3.25% 2.24% - 2.51% 3.16%

Salary increase rate 2% - 5% 5% 2% - 3% 5%

Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years

Mortality rate 105% of Thai Mortality100% of Thai Mortality105% of Thai Mortality100% of Thai Mortality

Ordinary Table 2017 Ordinary Table 2008 Ordinary Table 2017 Ordinary Table 2008

Separate financial statements Consolidated financial statements
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						Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

						2017				2016				2017				2016

		Discount rate				2.24% - 3.20%				3.03% - 3.25%				2.24% - 2.51%				3.16%

		Salary increase rate				2% - 5%				5%				2% - 3%				5%

		Retirement age				60 years				60 years				60 years				60 years

		Mortality rate				105% of Thai Mortality				100% of Thai Mortality				105% of Thai Mortality				100% of Thai Mortality

						Ordinary Table 2017				Ordinary Table 2008				Ordinary Table 2017				Ordinary Table 2008
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Type of assets Years

Land improvements  5 and 30

Buildings  3 and 30

Machinery and equipment for rent 5, 7, 10 and 15

Machinery and equipment 5 and 7

Furniture and office equipment  5

Vehicles 5
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Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Discount rate (1% movement) (1,068,868.80)       1,204,863.90        (1,705,871.22)       2,020,275.68       

Salary increase rate (1% movement) 1,174,357.43        (1,063,935.60)       1,960,036.47        (1,691,430.05)      

Turnover rate (20% movement) (1,331,715.00)       1,610,317.00        - -

Mortality rate (20% movement) (146,597.00)          148,288.00           - -

2016 2017

Baht

Consolidated financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements

										2017								2016

										Increase				Decrease				Increase				Decrease

		Discount rate (1% movement)								(1,068,868.80)				1,204,863.90				(1,705,871.22)				2,020,275.68

		Salary increase rate (1% movement)								1,174,357.43				(1,063,935.60)				1,960,036.47				(1,691,430.05)

		Turnover rate (20% movement)								(1,331,715.00)				1,610,317.00				-				-

		Mortality rate (20% movement)								(146,597.00)				148,288.00				-				-
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Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Discount rate (1% movement) (450,949.00)          504,214.00           (671,674.88)          784,885.91          

Salary increase rate (1% movement) 497,318.00           (453,614.00)          760,657.77           (665,318.01)         

Turnover rate (20% movement) (552,401.00)          663,663.00           - -

Mortality rate (20% movement) (56,414.00)            56,900.00             - -

2016 2017

Baht

Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Separate financial statements

										2017								2016

										Increase				Decrease				Increase				Decrease

		Discount rate (1% movement)								(450,949.00)				504,214.00				(671,674.88)				784,885.91

		Salary increase rate (1% movement)								497,318.00				(453,614.00)				760,657.77				(665,318.01)

		Turnover rate (20% movement)								(552,401.00)				663,663.00				-				-

		Mortality rate (20% movement)								(56,414.00)				56,900.00				-				-
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Purchases of goods 315,722,125.55    274,734,263.16    315,722,125.55    274,734,263.16   

Supplies used 63,815,738.59      32,668,950.11      38,320,903.48      35,089,374.09     

Employee expenses 218,555,792.03    166,743,101.89    74,128,654.19      78,162,061.38     

Cost of rental and transportation services 77,144,201.60      45,112,469.04      12,959,798.69      17,501,332.11     

Other rental and service expenses 7,723,945.24        10,130,310.89      3,242,516.82        3,142,389.27       

Insurance expenses 10,507,897.42      9,338,702.30        896,668.47           1,071,412.45       

Maintenance expenses 43,837,686.58      39,104,572.68      5,159,909.76        4,046,288.94       

Depreciation 316,078,466.30    288,042,050.94    44,455,073.07      55,890,906.29     

Sale promotion expenses 5,456,945.71        8,444,951.56        4,770,270.68        6,868,299.73       

Fees 6,195,175.77        6,196,254.73        3,195,469.68        3,276,714.59       

Doubtful accounts and bad debts 1,441,657.42        15,123,869.91      22,626,640.17      14,557,050.57     

Loss on obsolete stock 4,048,328.58        1,041,230.29        4,048,328.58        1,041,230.29       

Loss on impairment of investments

in subsidiaries -                        -                        -                        24,999,300.00     

Loss on impairment of assets

and written-off assets 3,905,310.30        241,549.60           -                        47,252.61            

Baht
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Purchases of goods								315,722,125.55				274,734,263.16				315,722,125.55				274,734,263.16

		Supplies used								63,815,738.59				32,668,950.11				38,320,903.48				35,089,374.09

		Employee expenses								218,555,792.03				166,743,101.89				74,128,654.19				78,162,061.38

		Cost of rental and transportation services								77,144,201.60				45,112,469.04				12,959,798.69				17,501,332.11

		Other rental and service expenses								7,723,945.24				10,130,310.89				3,242,516.82				3,142,389.27

		Insurance expenses								10,507,897.42				9,338,702.30				896,668.47				1,071,412.45

		Maintenance expenses								43,837,686.58				39,104,572.68				5,159,909.76				4,046,288.94

		Depreciation								316,078,466.30				288,042,050.94				44,455,073.07				55,890,906.29

		Sale promotion expenses								5,456,945.71				8,444,951.56				4,770,270.68				6,868,299.73

		Fees								6,195,175.77				6,196,254.73				3,195,469.68				3,276,714.59

		Doubtful accounts and bad debts								1,441,657.42				15,123,869.91				22,626,640.17				14,557,050.57

		Loss on obsolete stock								4,048,328.58				1,041,230.29				4,048,328.58				1,041,230.29

		Loss on impairment of investments

				in subsidiaries						- 0				- 0				- 0				24,999,300.00

		Loss on impairment of assets

				and written-off assets						3,905,310.30				241,549.60				- 0				47,252.61
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Interest expenses 68,761,234.44      70,549,523.57      26,244,433.34      22,557,349.94     

Financial fees 3,589,041.08        -                        3,589,041.08        -                       

Total 72,350,275.52      70,549,523.57      29,833,474.42      22,557,349.94     

Baht
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Interest expenses								68,761,234.44				70,549,523.57				26,244,433.34				22,557,349.94

		Financial fees								3,589,041.08				- 0				3,589,041.08				- 0

		Total								72,350,275.52				70,549,523.57				29,833,474.42				22,557,349.94
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Current tax

Current year (9,144,947.58)       -                        -                        -                       

Deferred tax

Movement in temporary differences 10,966,844.71      (35,331,237.28)     1,467,574.64        (9,232,138.30)      

Tax income (expense) 1,821,897.13        (35,331,237.28)     1,467,574.64        (9,232,138.30)      

Baht
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										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Current tax

		Current year								(9,144,947.58)				- 0				- 0				- 0



		Deferred tax

		Movement in temporary differences								10,966,844.71				(35,331,237.28)				1,467,574.64				(9,232,138.30)



		Tax income (expense)								1,821,897.13				(35,331,237.28)				1,467,574.64				(9,232,138.30)
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		Type of assets				Years

		Land improvements 				5 and 30

		Buildings 				3 and 30

		Machinery and equipment for rent				5, 7, 10 and 15

		Machinery and equipment				5 and 7

		Furniture and office equipment 				5

		Vehicles				5
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Provision (663,258.28)          (590,384.53)          (144,330.89)          (130,704.51)         

Baht
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Provision								(663,258.28)				(590,384.53)				(144,330.89)				(130,704.51)
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Tax rate Tax rate

(%) Baht (%) Baht

Profit (loss) before income tax 28,599,585.88  (244,801,355.14)

Income tax using the corporate tax rate 20 (5,719,917.18) 20 48,960,271.03 

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (27,943,318.50) (10,496,679.36)

Revenues granted income tax exemption 19,529,664.54  -     

Addition expenses deductible for tax purposes 16,651,425.19  26,258,004.26 

Effects of elimination entries on consolidation (17,768,036.50) 7,355,612.74 

Loss carry forward 17,694,853.28  -                         

Current year loss (11,589,618.41) (72,077,208.67)

Current tax 32 (9,144,947.58) - -     

Movement in temporary differences 10,966,844.71  (35,331,237.28)

Tax expense 6 1,821,897.13  14 (35,331,237.28)

Consolidated financial statements

2017 2016
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				Consolidated financial statements

				2017								2016								2552				2551

				Tax rate								Tax rate

				(%)				Baht				(%)				Baht

																(Restated)

		Profit (loss) before income tax						28,599,585.88								(244,801,355.14)

		Income tax using the corporate tax rate		20				(5,719,917.18)				20				48,960,271.03

		Revenues treated as revenues for tax purposes						-								-

		Expenses not deductible for tax purposes						(27,943,318.50)								(10,496,679.36)

		Revenues granted income tax exemption						19,529,664.54								-

		Addition expenses deductible for tax purposes						16,651,425.19								26,258,004.26

		Effects of elimination entries on consolidation						(17,768,036.50)								7,355,612.74

		Loss carry forward						17,694,853.28								- 0

		Current year loss						(11,589,618.41)								(72,077,208.67)

		Current tax		32				(9,144,947.58)				-				-

		Movement in temporary differences						10,966,844.71								(35,331,237.28)

		Decrease in tax rate						-								-

		Tax expense		6				1,821,897.13				14				(35,331,237.28)
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Tax rate Tax rate

(%) Baht (%) Baht

Profit (loss) before income tax 25,035,597.62  (129,466,017.96)

Income tax using the corporate tax rate 20 (5,007,119.52) 20 25,893,203.59 

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (8,618,880.02) (6,559,845.69)

Revenues granted income tax exemption 18,598,874.80  -     

Addition expenses deductible for tax purposes 3,755,132.20  477,312.57 

Current year loss (8,728,007.46) (19,810,670.47)

Current tax - -                          - -                         

Movement in temporary differences 1,467,574.64  (9,232,138.30)

Tax income (expense) 6 1,467,574.64  7 (9,232,138.30)

Separate financial statements

2017 2016
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				Separate financial statements

				2017								2016								2552				2551

				Tax rate								Tax rate

				(%)				Baht				(%)				Baht

																(Restated)

		Profit (loss) before income tax						25,035,597.62								(129,466,017.96)

		Income tax using the corporate tax rate		20				(5,007,119.52)				20				25,893,203.59

		Revenues treated as revenues for tax purposes						- 0								- 0

		Expenses not deductible for tax purposes						(8,618,880.02)								(6,559,845.69)

		Revenues granted income tax exemption						18,598,874.80								-

		Addition expenses deductible for tax purposes						3,755,132.20								477,312.57

		Current year loss						(8,728,007.46)								(19,810,670.47)

		Other						-								-

		Current tax		-				- 0				-				- 0

		Movement in temporary differences						1,467,574.64								(9,232,138.30)

		Decrease in tax rate						-								-

		Tax income (expense)		6				1,467,574.64				7				(9,232,138.30)
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Revenue from sales 269,520,914.28       219,590,004.69       477,412,436.86       352,850,708.94      

Revenue from services 887,825,116.20       430,754,720.98       76,110,834.03         77,167,375.32        

Total 1,157,346,030.48    650,344,725.67       553,523,270.89       430,018,084.26      

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements


Microsoft_Excel_Worksheet41.xlsx
Sheet1

										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Revenue from sales								269,520,914.28				219,590,004.69				477,412,436.86				352,850,708.94

		Revenue from services								887,825,116.20				430,754,720.98				76,110,834.03				77,167,375.32

		Total								1,157,346,030.48				650,344,725.67				553,523,270.89				430,018,084.26
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Currencies

Yen (Japan) 3.40                      25.57                    3.40                      2.97                     

US Dollars 6.37                      3.27                      6.37                      3.25                     

EURO -                        0.09                      -                        0.06                     

Singapore Dollars                                                  0.02                      0.01                      -                        -                       

Malaysian Ringgit -                        0.10                      -                        0.10                     

Million

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Currencies

		Yen (Japan)								3.40				25.57		- 0		3.40				2.97

		US Dollars								6.37				3.27				6.37				3.25

		EURO								- 0				0.09				- 0				0.06

		Singapore Dollars                                                 								0.02				0.01				- 0				- 0

		Malaysian Ringgit								- 0				0.10				- 0				0.10
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Consolidated Separate

Financial statements Financial statements

Profit for the year (Baht) 30,421,470.86            26,503,172.26           

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Issued ordinary shares as at 1 January 696,424,685               696,424,685              

Effect of shares issued during the year 35,380,073                 35,380,073                

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 731,804,758               731,804,758              

Basis earnings per share (Baht) 0.0416                        0.0362                       
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets for which fair value are disclosed

Investment property -                        69.39                    -                        69.39                   

Millions Baht

Consolidated financial statements

2017
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										Millions Baht

										Consolidated financial statements

										2017

										Level 1				Level 2				Level 3				Total

		Assets for which fair value are disclosed

		Investment property								- 0				69.39				- 0				69.39
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets for which fair value are disclosed

Investment property -                        69.39                    -                        69.39                   

Millions Baht

Consolidated financial statements

2016


Microsoft_Excel_Worksheet44.xlsx
Sheet1

										Millions Baht

										Consolidated financial statements

										2016

										Level 1				Level 2				Level 3				Total

		Assets for which fair value are disclosed

		Investment property								- 0				69.39				- 0				69.39
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets for which fair value are disclosed

Investment property -                        65.51                    -                        65.51                   

Millions Baht

Separate financial statements

2017
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										Millions Baht

										Separate financial statements

										2017

										Level 1				Level 2				Level 3				Total

		Assets for which fair value are disclosed

		Investment property								- 0				65.51				- 0				65.51
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets for which fair value are disclosed

Investment property -                        65.51                    -                        65.51                   

Millions Baht

Separate financial statements

2016
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										Millions Baht

										Separate financial statements

										2016

										Level 1				Level 2				Level 3				Total

		Assets for which fair value are disclosed

		Investment property								- 0				65.51				- 0				65.51
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										Consolidated				Separate

										Financial statements				Financial statements

		Profit for the year (Baht)								30,421,470.86				26,503,172.26

		Weighted average number of ordinary shares

		Issued ordinary shares as at 1 January								696,424,685				696,424,685

		Effect of shares issued during the year								35,380,073				35,380,073

		Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)								731,804,758				731,804,758



		Basis earnings per share (Baht)								0.0416				0.0362
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Baht Shares Baht per share Baht Shares Baht per share

Weighted  Weighted 

average number  Earnings average number  Earnings

Profit of ordinary shares per share Profit of ordinary shares per share

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 30,421,470.86 731,804,758 0.0416 26,503,172.26 731,804,758 0.0362

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares -                     7,828,383           -                     -                     7,828,383           -                    

Diluted earnings per share 30,421,470.86 739,633,141 0.0411 26,503,172.26 739,633,141 0.0358

Separate financial statements Consolidated financial statements
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				Consolidated financial statements												Separate financial statements

				Baht				Shares				Baht per share				Baht				Shares				Baht per share

								Weighted 												Weighted 

								average number 				Earnings								average number 				Earnings

				Profit				of ordinary shares				per share				Profit				of ordinary shares				per share

		Earnings per share

		Basic earnings per share		30,421,470.86				731,804,758				0.0416				26,503,172.26				731,804,758				0.0362

		Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares		- 0				7,828,383				- 0				- 0				7,828,383				- 0

		Diluted earnings per share		30,421,470.86				739,633,141				0.0411				26,503,172.26				739,633,141				0.0358
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Subsidiaries

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services -                        -                        2,682,412.96        28,196,009.36     

Interest income -                        -                        3,565,546.98        3,018,193.61       

Other income -                        -                        4,448,400.00        4,748,400.00       

Purchase of goods -                        -                        12,394,000.00      12,387,049.00     

Cost of sales and services  -                        -                        1,589,446.73        2,112,922.99       

Distribution costs -                        -                        169,258.32           494,868.02          

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services -                        -                        39,658,418.79      17,070,260.19     

Interest income -                        -                        15,388,640.61      12,523,399.61     

Other income -                        -                        6,150,000.00        4,200,000.00       

Purchase of goods -                        -                        13,449,114.22      14,724,000.00     

Cost of sales and services  -                        -                        1,625,436.15        1,379,641.66       

Distribution costs -                        -                        46,600.00             48,800.00            

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services -                        -                        72,285.00             62,220.00            

Other income -                        -                        600,000.00           600,000.00          

Dividend income -                        -                        12,999,974.00      -                       

Purchase of goods -                        -                        2,340,000.00        -                       

Interest expenses -                        -                        635,942.84           640,825.36          

Baht
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Subsidiaries

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						- 0				- 0				2,682,412.96				28,196,009.36

				Interest income						- 0				- 0				3,565,546.98				3,018,193.61

				Other income						- 0				- 0				4,448,400.00				4,748,400.00

				Purchase of goods						- 0				- 0				12,394,000.00				12,387,049.00

				Cost of sales and services 						- 0				- 0				1,589,446.73				2,112,922.99

				Distribution costs						- 0				- 0				169,258.32				494,868.02

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						- 0				- 0				39,658,418.79				17,070,260.19

				Interest income						- 0				- 0				15,388,640.61				12,523,399.61

				Other income						- 0				- 0				6,150,000.00				4,200,000.00

				Purchase of goods						- 0				- 0				13,449,114.22				14,724,000.00

				Cost of sales and services 						- 0				- 0				1,625,436.15				1,379,641.66

				Distribution costs						- 0				- 0				46,600.00				48,800.00

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						- 0				- 0				72,285.00				62,220.00

				Other income						- 0				- 0				600,000.00				600,000.00

				Dividend income						- 0				- 0				12,999,974.00				- 0

				Purchase of goods						- 0				- 0				2,340,000.00				- 0

				Cost of sales and services 						- 0				- 0

				Interest expenses						- 0				- 0				635,942.84				640,825.36

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						- 0				- 0				219,714,166.16				141,367,985.23

				Interest income						- 0				- 0				2,906,830.11				- 0

				Other income						- 0				- 0				5,940,000.00				4,020,000.00

				Dividend income						- 0				- 0				79,994,400.00				- 0

				Purchase of goods						- 0				- 0				4,876,000.00				15,216,000.00

				Cost of sales and services 						- 0				- 0				632,025.87				962,740.67

				Distribution cost						- 0				- 0				342,398.83				1,688.05

				Administrative expenses						- 0				- 0				513,396.30				367,142.41

				Interest expenses						- 0				- 0				16,386.99				475,071.90
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Subsidiaries

The Crane Service Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services -                        -                        219,714,166.16    141,367,985.23   

Interest income -                        -                        2,906,830.11        -                       

Other income -                        -                        5,940,000.00        4,020,000.00       

Dividend income -                        -                        79,994,400.00      -                       

Purchase of goods -                        -                        4,876,000.00        15,216,000.00     

Cost of sales and services  -                        -                        632,025.87           962,740.67          

Distribution costs -                        -                        342,398.83           1,688.05              

Administrative expenses -                        -                        513,396.30           367,142.41          

Interest expenses -                        -                        16,386.99             475,071.90          

Related companies

Crane Daeng Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services 6,802,963.13        2,335,953.04        168,595.00           185,318.25          

Other income 13,041.00             590.70                  -                        -                       

Cost of sales and services  3,254,600.47        599,800.00           80,000.00             -                       

20 Auction Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services 143,971.00           678,309.00           143,971.00           401,349.00          

Other income 5,268.13               84,648.06             -                        -                       

Distribution costs 35,000.00             -                        -                        -                       

The Farm Valley Co., Ltd.

Revenue from sales and services 15,925.00             55,110.00             15,925.00             43,110.00            

Related persons (director / shareholders)

Land and building rental expenses 3,765,000.00        195,000.00           1,200,000.00        -                       

Interest expenses 1,011,915.21        -                        1,011,915.21        -                       

Baht
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Subsidiaries

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						- 0				- 0				219,714,166.16				141,367,985.23

				Interest income						- 0				- 0				2,906,830.11				- 0

				Other income						- 0				- 0				5,940,000.00				4,020,000.00

				Dividend income						- 0				- 0				79,994,400.00				- 0

				Purchase of goods						- 0				- 0				4,876,000.00				15,216,000.00

				Cost of sales and services 						- 0				- 0				632,025.87				962,740.67

				Distribution costs						- 0				- 0				342,398.83				1,688.05

				Administrative expenses						- 0				- 0				513,396.30				367,142.41

				Interest expenses						- 0				- 0				16,386.99				475,071.90

		Related companies

		Crane Daeng Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						6,802,963.13				2,335,953.04				168,595.00				185,318.25

				Other income						13,041.00				590.70				- 0				- 0

				Purchase of equipment

				Cost of sales and services 						3,254,600.47				599,800.00				80,000.00				- 0

		20 Auction Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						143,971.00				678,309.00				143,971.00				401,349.00

				Other income						5,268.13				84,648.06				- 0				- 0

				Cost of sales and services 

				Distribution costs						35,000.00				- 0				- 0				- 0

		The Farm Valley Co., Ltd.

				Revenue from sales and services						15,925.00				55,110.00				15,925.00				43,110.00

				Barter of land

		Related persons (director / shareholders)

				Sale of land

				Land and building rental expenses						3,765,000.00				195,000.00				1,200,000.00				- 0

				Interest expenses						1,011,915.21				- 0				1,011,915.21				- 0
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Short-term benefits 44,966,263.70      45,571,738.44      44,815,839.72      45,335,960.87     

Post-employment benefits 1,542,851.16        2,023,379.68        1,542,851.16        2,023,379.68       

Total 46,509,114.86      47,595,118.12      46,358,690.88      47,359,340.55     

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Short-term benefits								44,966,263.70				45,571,738.44				44,815,839.72				45,335,960.87

		Post-employment benefits								1,542,851.16				2,023,379.68				1,542,851.16				2,023,379.68

		Total								46,509,114.86				47,595,118.12				46,358,690.88				47,359,340.55
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Subsidiaries

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.

Accrued interest income -                        -                        2,061,915.78        1,537,010.69       

Deposit -                        -                        95,700.00             95,700.00            

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.

Accrued interest income -                        -                        6,261,199.28        9,340,245.54       

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.

Accrued interest expenses -                        -                        117,846.54           203,471.75          

The Crane Service Co., Ltd.

Accrued interest income -                        -                        2,750,601.33        -                       

Accrued interest expenses -                        -                        -                        65,058.24            

Investments in subsidiaries (see Note 8) -                        -                        274,992,130.00    274,992,130.00   

Related company

20 Auction Co., Ltd.

Other receivable 20,330.00             -                        -                        -                       

Related persons (director / shareholders)

Accrued expenses 1,200,000.00        1,200,000.00        -                        -                       

Accrued interest expenses 80,547.94             -                        80,547.94             -                       

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Subsidiaries

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.

				Accrued interest income						- 0				- 0				2,061,915.78				1,537,010.69

				Deposit						- 0				- 0				95,700.00				95,700.00

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.

				Accrued interest income						- 0				- 0				6,261,199.28				9,340,245.54

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.

				Accrued interest expenses						- 0				- 0				117,846.54				203,471.75

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.

				Accrued interest income						- 0				- 0				2,750,601.33				- 0

				Accrued interest expenses						- 0				- 0				- 0				65,058.24

		Investments in subsidiaries (see Note 8)								- 0				- 0				274,992,130.00				274,992,130.00

		Related company

		20 Auction Co., Ltd.

				Other receivable						20,330.00				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Related persons (director / shareholders)

				Accrued expenses						1,200,000.00				1,200,000.00				- 0				- 0

				Accrued interest expenses						80,547.94				- 0				80,547.94				- 0
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2017 2016 2017 2016

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. -                        -                        3,072,531.87        49,073,745.99     

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. -                        -                        25,095,182.29      90,022,269.27     

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. -                        -                        -                        50,000.00            

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. -                        -                        23,518,955.00      44,821,131.17     

Crane Daeng Co., Ltd. 2,708,987.99        853,823.59           2,568.00               11,128.00            

20 Auction Co., Ltd. 61,882.38             221,201.10           61,882.38             221,201.10          

The Farm Valley Co., Ltd. -                        19,730.80             -                        19,730.80            

Total 2,770,870.37        1,094,755.49        51,751,119.54      184,219,206.33   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				3,072,531.87				49,073,745.99

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				25,095,182.29				90,022,269.27

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				- 0				50,000.00

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				23,518,955.00				44,821,131.17

		Crane Daeng Co., Ltd.								2,708,987.99				853,823.59				2,568.00				11,128.00

		20 Auction Co., Ltd.								61,882.38				221,201.10				61,882.38				221,201.10

		The Farm Valley Co., Ltd.								- 0				19,730.80				- 0				19,730.80

		Total								2,770,870.37				1,094,755.49				51,751,119.54				184,219,206.33
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2017 2016 2017 2016

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. -                        -                        12,989,397.01      550,354.63          

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. -                        -                        16,600,516.49      3,858,510.45       

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. -                        -                        2,503,800.00        -                       

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. -                        -                        5,309,352.99        486,436.96          

Crane Daeng Co., Ltd. 557,827.07           116,346.00           -                        12,000.00            

Total 557,827.07           116,346.00           37,403,066.49      4,907,302.04       

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										2017				2016				2017				2016

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				12,989,397.01				550,354.63

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				16,600,516.49				3,858,510.45

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				2,503,800.00				- 0

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				5,309,352.99				486,436.96

		Crane Daeng Co., Ltd.								557,827.07				116,346.00				- 0				12,000.00

		Total								557,827.07				116,346.00				37,403,066.49				4,907,302.04
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2017 2016

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. 99,000,000.00      41,900,000.00     

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. 253,100,000.00    239,200,000.00   

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. 323,600,000.00    -                       

Total 675,700,000.00    281,100,000.00   

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (32,048,221.44)     (12,412,878.03)    

Short-term loans to related parties - net 643,651,778.56    268,687,121.97   

Separate financial statements

Baht
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																		Baht

																		Separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.																99,000,000.00				41,900,000.00

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.																253,100,000.00				239,200,000.00

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.																323,600,000.00				- 0

		Total																675,700,000.00				281,100,000.00

		Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts																(32,048,221.44)				(12,412,878.03)

		Short-term loans to related parties - net																643,651,778.56				268,687,121.97
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2017 2016

Beginning balance 281,100,000.00    98,900,000.00     

Increase 535,100,000.00    205,200,000.00   

Decrease (140,500,000.00)   (23,000,000.00)    

Ending balance 675,700,000.00    281,100,000.00   

Separate financial statements

Baht
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																		Separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Beginning balance																281,100,000.00				98,900,000.00

		Increase																535,100,000.00				205,200,000.00

		Decrease																(140,500,000.00)				(23,000,000.00)

		Ending balance																675,700,000.00				281,100,000.00
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2017 2016

Beginning balance 12,412,878.03      -                       

Add: Doubtful accounts 19,635,343.41      12,412,878.03     

Ending balance 32,048,221.44      12,412,878.03     

Separate financial statements

Baht
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																		Separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Beginning balance																12,412,878.03				- 0

		Add: Doubtful accounts																19,635,343.41				12,412,878.03

		Ending balance																32,048,221.44				12,412,878.03
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2017 2016 2017 2016

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. -                        -                        33,950,000.00      47,000,000.00     

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. -                        -                        -                        15,000,000.00     

Related person 14,000,000.00      -                        14,000,000.00      -                       

Total 14,000,000.00      -                        47,950,000.00      62,000,000.00     

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				33,950,000.00				47,000,000.00

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.								- 0				- 0				- 0				15,000,000.00

		Related person								14,000,000.00				- 0				14,000,000.00				- 0

		Total								14,000,000.00				- 0				47,950,000.00				62,000,000.00
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Beginning balance -                        -                        62,000,000.00      82,400,000.00     

Increase 32,000,000.00      -                        32,000,000.00      15,600,000.00     

Decrease (18,000,000.00)     -                        (46,050,000.00)     (36,000,000.00)    

Ending balance 14,000,000.00      -                        47,950,000.00      62,000,000.00     

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Beginning balance								- 0				- 0				62,000,000.00				82,400,000.00

		Increase								32,000,000.00				- 0				32,000,000.00				15,600,000.00

		Decrease								(18,000,000.00)				- 0				(46,050,000.00)				(36,000,000.00)

		Ending balance								14,000,000.00				- 0				47,950,000.00				62,000,000.00
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Name Country/Nationality Relation Type of relation

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. Thailand Subsidiary Direct holding

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. Thailand Subsidiary Direct holding

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. Thailand Subsidiary Direct holding

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. Thailand Subsidiary Direct holding

Crane Daeng Co., Ltd. Thailand Related company Management and/or

shareholders of the same family

20 Auction Co., Ltd. Thailand Related company Management and/or

shareholders of the same family

The Farm Valley Co., Ltd. Thailand Related company Management and/or

shareholders of the same person

The Farmland 2 Co., Ltd. Thailand Related company Shareholders of the same person

Related persons Thai - Management and/or shareholders
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		Name				Country/Nationality				Relation				Type of relation

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Subsidiary				Direct holding

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Subsidiary				Direct holding

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Subsidiary				Direct holding

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Subsidiary				Direct holding

		Crane Daeng Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Related company				Management and/or

														shareholders of the same family

		20 Auction Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Related company				Management and/or

														shareholders of the same family

		The Farm Valley Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Related company				Management and/or

														shareholders of the same person

		The Farmland 2 Co., Ltd.				Thailand				Related company				Shareholders of the same person

		Related persons				Thai				-				Management and/or shareholders








image17.emf
Purchase - sale of machinery and equipment for rent and goods As agreed upon basis

Rendering of rent and transportation services As agreed upon basis

Rendering of repair services As agreed upon basis

Services and administrative expenses As agreed upon basis

Land and building rental expenses Stipulate in the agreement

Interest income and expense Referred to the bank's interest rate

Pricing policies
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										Pricing policies

		Purchase - sale of machinery and equipment for rent and goods								As agreed upon basis

		Purchase - sale of land								Appraised value of the independent appraisal

		Rendering of rent and transportation services								As agreed upon basis

		Rendering of repair services								As agreed upon basis

		Services and administrative expenses								As agreed upon basis

		Land and building rental expenses								Stipulate in the agreement

		Interest income and expense								Referred to the bank's interest rate
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Cash 460,878.20           227,418.28           138,000.00           54,457.53            

Cash at banks 20,939,283.89      5,103,723.59        5,223,170.87        719,363.94          

Total 21,400,162.09      5,331,141.87        5,361,170.87        773,821.47          

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Cash								460,878.20				227,418.28				138,000.00				54,457.53

		Cash at banks								20,939,283.89				5,103,723.59				5,223,170.87				719,363.94

		Total								21,400,162.09				5,331,141.87				5,361,170.87				773,821.47
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Trade receivables 246,801,748.25    139,600,954.52    112,581,501.42    206,977,784.44   

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (59,163,578.33)     (57,666,666.25)     (6,183,507.45)       (3,295,975.18)      

Trade receivables - net 187,638,169.92    81,934,288.27      106,397,993.97    203,681,809.26   

Other receivables

Accrued income 77,615,175.86      19,777,379.10      11,225,346.30      10,877,256.22     

Advance payments 657,325.12           616,545.03           242,226.70           66,880.00            

Others 1,194,100.57        1,230,719.86        582,062.01           496,967.89          

Total 79,466,601.55      21,624,643.99      12,049,635.01      11,441,104.11     

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (965,160.22)          (1,142,031.18)       (453,027.00)          (453,027.00)         

Other receivables - net 78,501,441.33      20,482,612.81      11,596,608.01      10,988,077.11     

Trade and other receivables - net 266,139,611.25    102,416,901.08    117,994,601.98    214,669,886.37   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Trade receivables								246,801,748.25				139,600,954.52				112,581,501.42				206,977,784.44

		Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts								(59,163,578.33)				(57,666,666.25)				(6,183,507.45)				(3,295,975.18)

		Trade receivables - net								187,638,169.92				81,934,288.27				106,397,993.97				203,681,809.26



		Other receivables

				Accrued income						77,615,175.86				19,777,379.10				11,225,346.30				10,877,256.22

				Advance payments						657,325.12				616,545.03				242,226.70				66,880.00

				Others						1,194,100.57				1,230,719.86				582,062.01				496,967.89

		Total								79,466,601.55				21,624,643.99				12,049,635.01				11,441,104.11

		Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts								(965,160.22)				(1,142,031.18)				(453,027.00)				(453,027.00)

		Other receivables - net								78,501,441.33				20,482,612.81				11,596,608.01				10,988,077.11



		Trade and other receivables - net								266,139,611.25				102,416,901.08				117,994,601.98				214,669,886.37
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Beginning balance 58,808,697.43      44,931,382.45      3,749,002.18        1,781,519.94       

Add: Doubtful accounts 1,441,657.42        15,123,869.91      2,991,296.76        2,144,172.54       

Less: Written-off bad debts (121,616.30)          (1,246,554.93)       (103,764.49)          (176,690.30)         

Ending balance 60,128,738.55      58,808,697.43      6,636,534.45        3,749,002.18       

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Beginning balance								58,808,697.43				44,931,382.45				3,749,002.18				1,781,519.94

		Add: Doubtful accounts								1,441,657.42				15,123,869.91				2,991,296.76				2,144,172.54

		Less: Written-off bad debts								(121,616.30)				(1,246,554.93)				(103,764.49)				(176,690.30)

		Ending balance								60,128,738.55				58,808,697.43				6,636,534.45				3,749,002.18
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Trade receivables - other parties

Current 20,740,934.84      40,779,456.01      2,545,158.47        2,029,228.24       

Overdue

Not over 3 months 149,574,402.13    37,420,586.24      48,548,215.96      15,339,601.40     

Over 3 months up to 6 months 16,058,391.97      7,008,347.29        2,863,000.00        1,739,657.50       

Over 6 months up to 12 months 8,637,901.15        12,424,393.58      3,504,932.57        799,984.37          

Over 12 months 49,019,247.79      40,873,415.91      3,369,074.88        2,850,106.60       

Total 244,030,877.88    138,506,199.03    60,830,381.88      22,758,578.11     

Trade receivables - related parties

Current 2,675.00               442,829.25           7,153,566.30        15,193,697.12     

Overdue

Not over 3 months 85,850.38             265,315.38           17,289,729.61      35,978,811.30     

Over 3 months up to 6 months 2,303,481.12        386,610.86           12,096,596.87      8,250,028.57       

Over 6 months up to 12 months 378,863.87           -                        12,871,564.61      20,437,580.91     

Over 12 months -                        -                        2,339,662.15        104,359,088.43   

Total 2,770,870.37        1,094,755.49        51,751,119.54      184,219,206.33   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Trade receivables - other parties

		Current								20,740,934.84				40,779,456.01				2,545,158.47				2,029,228.24

		Overdue

				Not over 3 months						149,574,402.13				37,420,586.24				48,548,215.96				15,339,601.40

				Over 3 months up to 6 months						16,058,391.97				7,008,347.29				2,863,000.00				1,739,657.50

				Over 6 months up to 12 months						8,637,901.15				12,424,393.58				3,504,932.57				799,984.37

				Over 12 months						49,019,247.79				40,873,415.91				3,369,074.88				2,850,106.60

				Total						244,030,877.88				138,506,199.03				60,830,381.88				22,758,578.11



		Trade receivables - related parties

		Current								2,675.00				442,829.25				7,153,566.30				15,193,697.12

		Overdue

				Not over 3 months						85,850.38				265,315.38				17,289,729.61				35,978,811.30

				Over 3 months up to 6 months						2,303,481.12				386,610.86				12,096,596.87				8,250,028.57

				Over 6 months up to 12 months						378,863.87				- 0				12,871,564.61				20,437,580.91

				Over 12 months						- 0				- 0				2,339,662.15				104,359,088.43

				Total						2,770,870.37				1,094,755.49				51,751,119.54				184,219,206.33
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Cranes 79,870,179.37      123,412,124.01    81,058,180.97      124,600,125.61   

Forklifts 21,079,881.27      21,079,881.27      21,079,881.27      21,079,881.27     

Excavator 9,665,757.67        49,776,456.45      9,665,757.67        49,776,456.45     

Spare parts and component 16,084,265.13      17,340,037.30      16,185,835.13      17,441,607.30     

Work in process and goods in transit 6,199,050.37        10,859,471.04      6,199,050.37        10,859,471.04     

Total 132,899,133.81    222,467,970.07    134,188,705.41    223,757,541.67   

Less: Allowance for devaluation of inventories  (8,882,391.66)       (4,834,063.08)       (8,882,391.66)       (4,834,063.08)      

Inventories - net 124,016,742.15    217,633,906.99    125,306,313.75    218,923,478.59   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements


Microsoft_Excel_Worksheet21.xlsx
Sheet1

										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Cranes								79,870,179.37				123,412,124.01				81,058,180.97				124,600,125.61

		Forklifts								21,079,881.27				21,079,881.27				21,079,881.27				21,079,881.27

		Excavator								9,665,757.67				49,776,456.45				9,665,757.67				49,776,456.45

		Spare parts and component								16,084,265.13				17,340,037.30				16,185,835.13				17,441,607.30

		Work in process and goods in transit								6,199,050.37				10,859,471.04				6,199,050.37				10,859,471.04

		Total								132,899,133.81				222,467,970.07				134,188,705.41				223,757,541.67

		Less: Allowance for devaluation of inventories 								(8,882,391.66)				(4,834,063.08)				(8,882,391.66)				(4,834,063.08)

		Inventories - net								124,016,742.15				217,633,906.99				125,306,313.75				218,923,478.59
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2017 2016

Beginning balance 4,834,063.08                   3,792,832.79                  

Add: Loss from obsolete stock (reversal) 4,048,328.58                   1,041,230.29                  

Ending balance 8,882,391.66                   4,834,063.08                  

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Baht
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																		Consolidated and separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Beginning balance																4,834,063.08				3,792,832.79

		Add: Loss from obsolete stock (reversal)																4,048,328.58				1,041,230.29

		Less: Transfer out - equipment (see Note 12)

		Ending balance																8,882,391.66				4,834,063.08
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Subsidiaries 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. 100    100    25,000,000.00     25,000,000.00     24,999,300.00     24,999,300.00     (24,999,300.00)    (24,999,300.00)    -                       -                      

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. 100    100    150,000,000.00   150,000,000.00   149,999,200.00   149,999,200.00   -                       -                       149,999,200.00   149,999,200.00  

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. 100    100    25,000,000.00     25,000,000.00     24,999,930.00     24,999,930.00     -                       -                       24,999,930.00     24,999,930.00    

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. 100    100    100,000,000.00   100,000,000.00   99,993,000.00     99,993,000.00     -                       -                       99,993,000.00     99,993,000.00    

Total 299,991,430.00   299,991,430.00   (24,999,300.00)    (24,999,300.00)    274,992,130.00   274,992,130.00  
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Cost Paid-up share capital  Holding (%) Allowance for impairment Net
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						Holding (%)								Paid-up share capital								Cost								Allowance for impairment								Net

		Subsidiaries				2017				2016				2017				2016				2017				2016				2017				2016				2017				2016

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.				100				100				25,000,000.00				25,000,000.00				24,999,300.00				24,999,300.00				(24,999,300.00)				(24,999,300.00)				- 0				- 0

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.				100				100				150,000,000.00				150,000,000.00				149,999,200.00				149,999,200.00				- 0				- 0				149,999,200.00				149,999,200.00

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.				100				100				25,000,000.00				25,000,000.00				24,999,930.00				24,999,930.00				- 0				- 0				24,999,930.00				24,999,930.00

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.				100				100				100,000,000.00				100,000,000.00				99,993,000.00				99,993,000.00				- 0				- 0				99,993,000.00				99,993,000.00

		Total																				299,991,430.00				299,991,430.00				(24,999,300.00)				(24,999,300.00)				274,992,130.00				274,992,130.00
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2017 2016

Beginning balance 24,999,300.00     -                      

Add: Loss on impairment -                       24,999,300.00    

Ending balance 24,999,300.00     24,999,300.00    
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														2017				2016

		Beginning balance												24,999,300.00				- 0

		Add: Loss on impairment												- 0				24,999,300.00

		Ending balance												24,999,300.00				24,999,300.00
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Separate

financial statements

Land and

Land commercial building Total Land

Cost

At 1 January 2016 -                           3,563,066.00           3,563,066.00           -                          

Transfer in - land (see Note 10) 46,106,677.63         -                           46,106,677.63         46,106,677.63        

At 31 December 2016 46,106,677.63         3,563,066.00           49,669,743.63         46,106,677.63        

Transfer in - land (see Note 10) 1,700,000.00           -                           1,700,000.00           1,700,000.00          

At 31 December 2017 47,806,677.63         3,563,066.00           51,369,743.63         47,806,677.63        

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2016 -                           1,802,459.58           1,802,459.58           -                          

Depreciation  -                           24,163.20                24,163.20                -                          

At 31 December 2016 -                           1,826,622.78           1,826,622.78           -                          

Depreciation  -                           24,163.23                24,163.23                -                          

At 31 December 2017 -                           1,850,786.01           1,850,786.01           -                          

Net book value

At 31 December 2016 46,106,677.63         1,736,443.22           47,843,120.85         46,106,677.63        

At 31 December 2017 47,806,677.63         1,712,279.99           49,518,957.62         47,806,677.63        

Baht

financial statements

Consolidated
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										Consolidated												Separate

										financial statements												financial statements

														Land and

										Land				commercial building				Total				Land

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016								- 0				3,563,066.00				3,563,066.00				- 0

		Purchases / transfer in								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Transfer in - land (see Note 10)								46,106,677.63				- 0				46,106,677.63				46,106,677.63

		Disposals / transfer out								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016								46,106,677.63				3,563,066.00				49,669,743.63				46,106,677.63

		Purchases / transfer in								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Transfer in - land (see Note 10)								1,700,000.00				- 0				1,700,000.00				1,700,000.00

		Disposals / transfer out								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2017								47,806,677.63				3,563,066.00				51,369,743.63				47,806,677.63



		Accumulated depreciation

		At 1 January 2016								- 0				1,802,459.58				1,802,459.58				- 0

		Depreciation 								- 0				24,163.20				24,163.20				- 0

		Disposals / transfer out								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016								- 0				1,826,622.78				1,826,622.78				- 0

		Depreciation 								- 0				24,163.23				24,163.23				- 0

		Disposals / transfer out								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2017								- 0				1,850,786.01				1,850,786.01				- 0



		Net book value

		At 31 December 2016								46,106,677.63				1,736,443.22				47,843,120.85				46,106,677.63

		At 31 December 2017								47,806,677.63				1,712,279.99				49,518,957.62				47,806,677.63
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2017 2016

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

were inclued in administrative expenses 0.02 0.02

Millions Baht

Consolidated financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated												Separate

										financial statements												financial statements

														Land and

										Land				commercial building				Total				Land

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016								- 0				3,563,066.00				3,563,066.00				- 0

		Purchases / transfer in								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Transfer in - land (see Note 10)								46,106,677.63				- 0				46,106,677.63				46,106,677.63

		Disposals / transfer out								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0























																		Millions Baht

																		Consolidated financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

		were inclued in administrative expenses																0.02				0.02
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The rate of

 lease  per  month

Parties Period (Millions Baht)

Property lease agreement (lessor)

   The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.  Another person 1 year 0.01                           

As at 31 December 2017
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				(Unit: Millions Baht)

				As at 31 December 2017

												The rate of

												lease  per  month

				Parties				Period				(Millions Baht)

		The Company

		Property lease agreement (lessor)

		Chukai Public Co., Ltd.		Other company				1 year				1.05

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.		Another person				1 year				0.01
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Construction in

Land  Machinery and Machinery and Furniture and progress and assets

Land improvements Buildings equipment for rent equipment office equipment Vehicles in transit Total

Cost

At 1 January 2016 243,366,200.67    47,567,760.04     153,695,144.85   3,106,802,619.27   40,312,270.90      32,422,087.66      53,788,687.29     77,344,709.75      3,755,299,480.43  

Purchases / transfer in -                        -                       -                       485,613,356.23      9,518,567.33        1,535,745.54        5,848,236.57       9,470,049.00        511,985,954.67     

Transfer out / adjust -                        3,008,959.89       -                       15,379,769.60        -                        -                        -                       (18,388,729.49)     -                        

Transfer out - investment

   property (see Note 9) (46,106,677.63)     -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        (46,106,677.63)     

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (87,795,380.59)      (123,932.19)          (80,191.87)            (4,199,645.45)      (18,000.00)            (92,217,150.10)     

At 31 December 2016 197,259,523.04    50,576,719.93     153,695,144.85   3,520,000,364.51   49,706,906.04      33,877,641.33      55,437,278.41     68,408,029.26      4,128,961,607.37  

Purchases / transfer in -                        -                       17,980.00            10,827,735.73        203,787,991.45    2,167,927.29        4,256,985.59       36,178,015.09      257,236,635.15     

Transfer out / adjust -                        -                       53,757.50            (166,325,490.61)    200,105,824.18    -                        -                       (33,834,091.07)     -                        

Transfer out - investment

   property (see Note 9) (1,700,000.00)       -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        (1,700,000.00)       

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (90,672,455.60)      (815,163.56)          -                        (3,081,307.64)      (2,011,368.08)       (96,580,294.88)     

At 31 December 2017 195,559,523.04    50,576,719.93     153,766,882.35   3,273,830,154.03   452,785,558.11    36,045,568.62      56,612,956.36     68,740,585.20      4,287,917,947.64  

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2016 -                        26,883,873.97     72,341,955.19     1,310,019,691.14   23,408,546.44      25,762,034.94      25,990,764.08     -                        1,484,406,865.76  

Depreciation  -                        7,446,192.05       5,991,580.55       260,488,701.59      5,162,634.68        2,529,305.71        6,399,473.16       -                        288,017,887.74     

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (49,251,137.41)      (97,533.21)            (28,133.52)            (3,338,733.04)      -                        (52,715,537.18)     

At 31 December 2016 -                        34,330,066.02     78,333,535.74     1,521,257,255.32   28,473,647.91      28,263,207.13      29,051,504.20     -                        1,719,709,216.32  

Depreciation  -                        5,708,476.20       5,992,100.36       233,216,004.90      62,058,829.98      2,563,548.40        6,515,343.23       -                        316,054,303.07     

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (72,775,851.12)      (758,492.78)          -                        (2,465,046.11)      -                        (75,999,390.01)     

At 31 December 2017 -                        40,038,542.22     84,325,636.10     1,681,697,409.10   89,773,985.11      30,826,755.53      33,101,801.32     -                        1,959,764,129.38  
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																																Land and buildings				Construction in

								Land								Machinery and				Machinery and				Furniture and								for rent				progress and assets

				Land				improvements				Buildings				equipment for rent				equipment				office equipment				Vehicles								in transit				Total

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016		243,366,200.67				47,567,760.04				153,695,144.85				3,106,802,619.27				40,312,270.90				32,422,087.66				53,788,687.29				- 0				77,344,709.75				3,755,299,480.43

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				485,613,356.23				9,518,567.33				1,535,745.54				5,848,236.57				- 0				9,470,049.00				511,985,954.67

		Transfer out / adjust		- 0				3,008,959.89				- 0				15,379,769.60				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(18,388,729.49)				- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(46,106,677.63)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(46,106,677.63)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(87,795,380.59)				(123,932.19)				(80,191.87)				(4,199,645.45)				- 0				(18,000.00)				(92,217,150.10)

		At 31 December 2016		197,259,523.04				50,576,719.93				153,695,144.85				3,520,000,364.51				49,706,906.04				33,877,641.33				55,437,278.41				- 0				68,408,029.26				4,128,961,607.37

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				17,980.00				10,827,735.73				203,787,991.45				2,167,927.29				4,256,985.59				- 0				36,178,015.09				257,236,635.15

		Transfer out / adjust		- 0				- 0				53,757.50				(166,325,490.61)				200,105,824.18				- 0				- 0				- 0				(33,834,091.07)				- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(1,700,000.00)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(1,700,000.00)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(90,672,455.60)				(815,163.56)				- 0				(3,081,307.64)				- 0				(2,011,368.08)				(96,580,294.88)

		At 31 December 2017		195,559,523.04				50,576,719.93				153,766,882.35				3,273,830,154.03				452,785,558.11				36,045,568.62				56,612,956.36				- 0				68,740,585.20				4,287,917,947.64

		Accumulated depreciation

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				26,883,873.97				72,341,955.19				1,310,019,691.14				23,408,546.44				25,762,034.94				25,990,764.08				- 0				- 0				1,484,406,865.76

		Depreciation		- 0				7,446,192.05				5,991,580.55				260,488,701.59				5,162,634.68				2,529,305.71				6,399,473.16				- 0				- 0				288,017,887.74

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(49,251,137.41)				(97,533.21)				(28,133.52)				(3,338,733.04)				- 0				- 0				(52,715,537.18)

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				34,330,066.02				78,333,535.74				1,521,257,255.32				28,473,647.91				28,263,207.13				29,051,504.20				- 0				- 0				1,719,709,216.32

		Depreciation		- 0				5,708,476.20				5,992,100.36				233,216,004.90				62,058,829.98				2,563,548.40				6,515,343.23				- 0				- 0				316,054,303.07

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(72,775,851.12)				(758,492.78)				- 0				(2,465,046.11)				- 0				- 0				(75,999,390.01)

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				40,038,542.22				84,325,636.10				1,681,697,409.10				89,773,985.11				30,826,755.53				33,101,801.32				- 0				- 0				1,959,764,129.38

		Allowance for impairment

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								- 0				6,371,569.65

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								- 0				6,371,569.65

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								102,624.25				102,624.25

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								102,624.25				6,474,193.90

		Net book value

		At 31 December 2016		197,259,523.04				16,246,653.91				75,361,609.11				1,992,995,212.07				21,233,258.13				4,990,761.67				26,385,774.21								68,408,029.26				2,402,880,821.40

		At 31 December 2017		195,559,523.04				10,538,177.71				69,441,246.25				1,586,384,847.81				363,011,573.00				4,595,140.56				23,511,155.04								68,637,960.95				2,321,679,624.36
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Construction in

Land  Machinery and Machinery and Furniture and progress and assets

Land improvements Buildings equipment for rent equipment office equipment Vehicles in transit Total

Allowance for impairment

At 1 January 2016 -                        -                       -                       5,747,897.12          -                        623,672.53           -                       -                        6,371,569.65         

Loss on impairment  -                        -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        -                        

At 31 December 2016 -                        -                       -                       5,747,897.12          -                        623,672.53           -                       -                        6,371,569.65         

Loss on impairment  -                        -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       102,624.25           102,624.25            

At 31 December 2017 -                        -                       -                       5,747,897.12          -                        623,672.53           -                       102,624.25           6,474,193.90         

Net book value

At 31 December 2016 197,259,523.04    16,246,653.91     75,361,609.11     1,992,995,212.07   21,233,258.13      4,990,761.67        26,385,774.21     68,408,029.26      2,402,880,821.40  

At 31 December 2017 195,559,523.04    10,538,177.71     69,441,246.25     1,586,384,847.81   363,011,573.00    4,595,140.56        23,511,155.04     68,637,960.95      2,321,679,624.36  

Consolidated financial statements
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																																Land and buildings				Construction in

								Land								Machinery and				Machinery and				Furniture and								for rent				progress and assets

				Land				improvements				Buildings				equipment for rent				equipment				office equipment				Vehicles								in transit				Total

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016		243,366,200.67				47,567,760.04				153,695,144.85				3,106,802,619.27				40,312,270.90				32,422,087.66				53,788,687.29				- 0				77,344,709.75				3,755,299,480.43

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				485,613,356.23				9,518,567.33				1,535,745.54				5,848,236.57				- 0				9,470,049.00				511,985,954.67

		Transfer out / adjust		- 0				3,008,959.89				- 0				15,379,769.60				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(18,388,729.49)				- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(46,106,677.63)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(46,106,677.63)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(87,795,380.59)				(123,932.19)				(80,191.87)				(4,199,645.45)				- 0				(18,000.00)				(92,217,150.10)

		At 31 December 2016		197,259,523.04				50,576,719.93				153,695,144.85				3,520,000,364.51				49,706,906.04				33,877,641.33				55,437,278.41				- 0				68,408,029.26				4,128,961,607.37

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				17,980.00				10,827,735.73				203,787,991.45				2,167,927.29				4,256,985.59				- 0				36,178,015.09				257,236,635.15

		Transfer out / adjust		- 0				- 0				53,757.50				(166,325,490.61)				200,105,824.18				- 0				- 0				- 0				(33,834,091.07)				- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(1,700,000.00)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(1,700,000.00)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(90,672,455.60)				(815,163.56)				- 0				(3,081,307.64)				- 0				(2,011,368.08)				(96,580,294.88)

		At 31 December 2017		195,559,523.04				50,576,719.93				153,766,882.35				3,273,830,154.03				452,785,558.11				36,045,568.62				56,612,956.36				- 0				68,740,585.20				4,287,917,947.64

		Accumulated depreciation

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				26,883,873.97				72,341,955.19				1,310,019,691.14				23,408,546.44				25,762,034.94				25,990,764.08				- 0				- 0				1,484,406,865.76

		Depreciation		- 0				7,446,192.05				5,991,580.55				260,488,701.59				5,162,634.68				2,529,305.71				6,399,473.16				- 0				- 0				288,017,887.74

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(49,251,137.41)				(97,533.21)				(28,133.52)				(3,338,733.04)				- 0				- 0				(52,715,537.18)

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				34,330,066.02				78,333,535.74				1,521,257,255.32				28,473,647.91				28,263,207.13				29,051,504.20				- 0				- 0				1,719,709,216.32

		Depreciation		- 0				5,708,476.20				5,992,100.36				233,216,004.90				62,058,829.98				2,563,548.40				6,515,343.23				- 0				- 0				316,054,303.07

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(72,775,851.12)				(758,492.78)				- 0				(2,465,046.11)				- 0				- 0				(75,999,390.01)

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				40,038,542.22				84,325,636.10				1,681,697,409.10				89,773,985.11				30,826,755.53				33,101,801.32				- 0				- 0				1,959,764,129.38

		Allowance for impairment

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								- 0				6,371,569.65

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								- 0				6,371,569.65

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								102,624.25				102,624.25

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				- 0				- 0				5,747,897.12				- 0				623,672.53				- 0								102,624.25				6,474,193.90

		Net book value

		At 31 December 2016		197,259,523.04				16,246,653.91				75,361,609.11				1,992,995,212.07				21,233,258.13				4,990,761.67				26,385,774.21								68,408,029.26				2,402,880,821.40

		At 31 December 2017		195,559,523.04				10,538,177.71				69,441,246.25				1,586,384,847.81				363,011,573.00				4,595,140.56				23,511,155.04								68,637,960.95				2,321,679,624.36
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Construction in

Land  Machinery and Machinery and Furniture and progress and assets

Land improvements Buildings equipment for rent equipment office equipment Vehicles in transit Total

Cost

At 1 January 2016 221,880,991.88    28,589,033.21     88,772,310.86     703,686,611.94      5,084,250.34        13,545,587.47      26,494,579.19     59,264,036.01      1,147,317,400.90  

Purchases / transfer in -                        -                       -                       15,269,313.31        488,853.14           410,441.49           -                       -                        16,168,607.94       

Transfer out - investment

   property (see Note 9) (46,106,677.63)     -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        (46,106,677.63)     

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (21,042,980.79)      -                        (21,401.87)            (2,169,711.13)      -                        (23,234,093.79)     

At 31 December 2016 175,774,314.25    28,589,033.21     88,772,310.86     697,912,944.46      5,573,103.48        13,934,627.09      24,324,868.06     59,264,036.01      1,094,145,237.42  

Purchases / transfer in -                        -                       -                       6,773,881.26          12,500.00             916,301.13           -                       -                        7,702,682.39         

Transfer out - investment

   property (see Note 9) (1,700,000.00)       -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        (1,700,000.00)       

Disposals / transfer out -                       -                       (31,219,864.74)      (747,663.56)          -                        (3,081,307.64)      -                        (35,048,835.94)     

At 31 December 2017 174,074,314.25    28,589,033.21     88,772,310.86     673,466,960.98      4,837,939.92        14,850,928.22      21,243,560.42     59,264,036.01      1,065,099,083.87  

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2016 -                        21,294,240.27     27,604,440.52     344,266,173.20      4,344,717.37        10,184,660.32      9,806,789.67       -                        417,501,021.35     

Depreciation  -                        4,448,697.20       4,634,877.16       41,598,518.84        248,906.72           1,060,002.94        3,899,903.43       -                        55,890,906.29       

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (12,720,200.30)      -                        (8,141.61)              (1,714,785.58)      -                        (14,443,127.49)     

At 31 December 2016 -                        25,742,937.47     32,239,317.68     373,144,491.74      4,593,624.09        11,236,521.65      11,991,907.52     -                        458,948,800.15     

Depreciation  -                        2,612,326.84       4,634,877.16       32,768,395.16        286,708.92           1,012,482.33        3,140,282.66       -                        44,455,073.07       

Disposals / transfer out -                        -                       -                       (20,830,362.35)      (747,662.56)          -                        (2,465,046.11)      -                        (24,043,071.02)     

At 31 December 2017 -                        28,355,264.31     36,874,194.84     385,082,524.55      4,132,670.45        12,249,003.98      12,667,144.07     -                        479,360,802.20     

Separate financial statements

Baht
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				Baht

				Separate financial statements

																																Construction in

								Land								Machinery and				Machinery and				Furniture and								progress and assets

				Land				improvements				Buildings				equipment for rent				equipment				office equipment				Vehicles				in transit				Total

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016		221,880,991.88				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				703,686,611.94				5,084,250.34				13,545,587.47				26,494,579.19				59,264,036.01				1,147,317,400.90

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				15,269,313.31				488,853.14				410,441.49				- 0				- 0				16,168,607.94

		Transfer out / adjust

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(46,106,677.63)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(46,106,677.63)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(21,042,980.79)				- 0				(21,401.87)				(2,169,711.13)				- 0				(23,234,093.79)

		At 31 December 2016		175,774,314.25				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				697,912,944.46				5,573,103.48				13,934,627.09				24,324,868.06				59,264,036.01				1,094,145,237.42

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				6,773,881.26				12,500.00				916,301.13				- 0				- 0				7,702,682.39

		Transfer out / adjust																																		- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(1,700,000.00)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(1,700,000.00)

		Disposals / transfer out						- 0				- 0				(31,219,864.74)				(747,663.56)				- 0				(3,081,307.64)				- 0				(35,048,835.94)

		At 31 December 2017		174,074,314.25				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				673,466,960.98				4,837,939.92				14,850,928.22				21,243,560.42				59,264,036.01				1,065,099,083.87

		Accumulated depreciation

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				21,294,240.27				27,604,440.52				344,266,173.20				4,344,717.37				10,184,660.32				9,806,789.67				- 0				417,501,021.35

		Depreciation		- 0				4,448,697.20				4,634,877.16				41,598,518.84				248,906.72				1,060,002.94				3,899,903.43				- 0				55,890,906.29

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(12,720,200.30)				- 0				(8,141.61)				(1,714,785.58)				- 0				(14,443,127.49)

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				25,742,937.47				32,239,317.68				373,144,491.74				4,593,624.09				11,236,521.65				11,991,907.52				- 0				458,948,800.15

		Depreciation		- 0				2,612,326.84				4,634,877.16				32,768,395.16				286,708.92				1,012,482.33				3,140,282.66				- 0				44,455,073.07

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(20,830,362.35)				(747,662.56)				- 0				(2,465,046.11)				- 0				(24,043,071.02)

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				28,355,264.31				36,874,194.84				385,082,524.55				4,132,670.45				12,249,003.98				12,667,144.07				- 0				479,360,802.20

		Impairment of assets

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Loss from impairment

		of assets		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Loss from impairment

		of assets		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Net book value

		At 31 December 2016		175,774,314.25				2,846,095.74				56,532,993.18				323,548,556.20				979,479.39				2,074,432.91				12,332,960.54				59,264,036.01				633,352,868.22

		At 31 December 2017		174,074,314.25				233,768.90				51,898,116.02				287,164,539.91				705,269.47				1,978,251.71				8,576,416.35				59,264,036.01				583,894,712.62
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Construction in

Land  Machinery and Machinery and Furniture and progress and assets

Land improvements Buildings equipment for rent equipment office equipment Vehicles in transit Total

Allowance for impairment

At 1 January 2016 -                        -                       -                       1,219,896.52          -                        623,672.53           -                       -                        1,843,569.05         

Loss on impairment  -                        -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        -                        

At 31 December 2016 -                        -                       -                       1,219,896.52          -                        623,672.53           -                       -                        1,843,569.05         

Loss on impairment  -                        -                       -                       -                         -                        -                        -                       -                        -                        

At 31 December 2017 -                        -                       -                       1,219,896.52          -                        623,672.53           -                       -                        1,843,569.05         

Net book value

At 31 December 2016 175,774,314.25    2,846,095.74       56,532,993.18     323,548,556.20      979,479.39           2,074,432.91        12,332,960.54     59,264,036.01      633,352,868.22     

At 31 December 2017 174,074,314.25    233,768.90          51,898,116.02     287,164,539.91      705,269.47           1,978,251.71        8,576,416.35       59,264,036.01      583,894,712.62     

Separate financial statements

Baht
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				Separate financial statements

																																Construction in

								Land								Machinery and				Machinery and				Furniture and								progress and assets

				Land				improvements				Buildings				equipment for rent				equipment				office equipment				Vehicles				in transit				Total

		Cost

		At 1 January 2016		221,880,991.88				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				703,686,611.94				5,084,250.34				13,545,587.47				26,494,579.19				59,264,036.01				1,147,317,400.90

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				15,269,313.31				488,853.14				410,441.49				- 0				- 0				16,168,607.94

		Transfer out / adjust

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(46,106,677.63)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(46,106,677.63)

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(21,042,980.79)				- 0				(21,401.87)				(2,169,711.13)				- 0				(23,234,093.79)

		At 31 December 2016		175,774,314.25				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				697,912,944.46				5,573,103.48				13,934,627.09				24,324,868.06				59,264,036.01				1,094,145,237.42

		Purchases / transfer in		- 0				- 0				- 0				6,773,881.26				12,500.00				916,301.13				- 0				- 0				7,702,682.39

		Transfer out / adjust																																		- 0

		Transfer out - investment

		property (see Note 9)		(1,700,000.00)				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				(1,700,000.00)

		Disposals / transfer out						- 0				- 0				(31,219,864.74)				(747,663.56)				- 0				(3,081,307.64)				- 0				(35,048,835.94)

		At 31 December 2017		174,074,314.25				28,589,033.21				88,772,310.86				673,466,960.98				4,837,939.92				14,850,928.22				21,243,560.42				59,264,036.01				1,065,099,083.87

		Accumulated depreciation

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				21,294,240.27				27,604,440.52				344,266,173.20				4,344,717.37				10,184,660.32				9,806,789.67				- 0				417,501,021.35

		Depreciation		- 0				4,448,697.20				4,634,877.16				41,598,518.84				248,906.72				1,060,002.94				3,899,903.43				- 0				55,890,906.29

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(12,720,200.30)				- 0				(8,141.61)				(1,714,785.58)				- 0				(14,443,127.49)

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				25,742,937.47				32,239,317.68				373,144,491.74				4,593,624.09				11,236,521.65				11,991,907.52				- 0				458,948,800.15

		Depreciation		- 0				2,612,326.84				4,634,877.16				32,768,395.16				286,708.92				1,012,482.33				3,140,282.66				- 0				44,455,073.07

		Disposals / transfer out		- 0				- 0				- 0				(20,830,362.35)				(747,662.56)				- 0				(2,465,046.11)				- 0				(24,043,071.02)

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				28,355,264.31				36,874,194.84				385,082,524.55				4,132,670.45				12,249,003.98				12,667,144.07				- 0				479,360,802.20

		Allowance for impairment

		At 1 January 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2016		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Loss on impairment		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		At 31 December 2017		- 0				- 0				- 0				1,219,896.52				- 0				623,672.53				- 0				- 0				1,843,569.05

		Net book value

		At 31 December 2016		175,774,314.25				2,846,095.74				56,532,993.18				323,548,556.20				979,479.39				2,074,432.91				12,332,960.54				59,264,036.01				633,352,868.22

		At 31 December 2017		174,074,314.25				233,768.90				51,898,116.02				287,164,539.91				705,269.47				1,978,251.71				8,576,416.35				59,264,036.01				583,894,712.62
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

were inclued in 

-Cost of services 296.92          267.26          34.48            43.27           

-Distribution costs 3.01              3.82              2.57              3.32             

-Administrative expenses 16.12            16.94            7.41              9.30             

Total 316.05          288.02          44.46            55.89           

As at 31 December,

Book value of equipment before less accumulated depriciation

   which have been fully depreciated and still in use. 772.42          751.58          225.11          157.54         

Transferred machinery and equipment for rent to inventories

   at net book value and recognized as cost of sales when disposed

   the assets for the years ended 31 December, 17.95            38.99            10.39            8.32             

Transferred inventories to machinery and equipment for rent

   for the years ened 31 December, 143.88          104.66          6.77              15.27           

As at 31 December,

the net book value of assets under finance lease agreements (see Note 17)

-machinery and equipment 1,151.95       1,315.52       6.60              7.36             

-vehicles 19.58            24.91            7.63              12.33           

Total 1,171.53       1,340.43       14.23            19.69           

Consolidated

Millions Baht

financial statements

Separate

financial statements
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										Millions Baht

										Consolidated								Separate

										financial statements								financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

		were inclued in 

		-		Cost of services						296.92				267.26				34.48				43.27

		-		Distribution costs						3.01				3.82				2.57				3.32

		-		Administrative expenses						16.12				16.94				7.41				9.30

		Total								316.05				288.02				44.46				55.89



		As at 31 December,

		Book value of equipment before less accumulated depriciation

		   which have been fully depreciated and still in use.								772.42				751.58				225.11				157.54



		Transferred machinery and equipment for rent to inventories

		   at net book value and recognized as cost of sales when disposed

		   the assets for the years ended 31 December,								17.95				38.99				10.39				8.32



		Transferred inventories to machinery and equipment for rent

		   for the years ened 31 December,								143.88				104.66				6.77				15.27



		As at 31 December,

		the net book value of assets under finance lease agreements (see Note 17)

		-		machinery and equipment						1,151.95				1,315.52				6.60				7.36

		-		vehicles						19.58				24.91				7.63				12.33

		Total								1,171.53				1,340.43				14.23				19.69
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The rate of

 lease per month

Parties Period (Millions Baht)

Property lease agreement (lessee)

   The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.  The Company 3 years 0.10                      

   The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.  The Company 1 year 0.05                      

   The Crane Service Co., Ltd.  Related person 1 year 0.80                      

   The Company Related person 1 year 0.40                      

As at 31 December 2017
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				(Unit: Millions Baht)

				As at 31 December 2017

												The rate of

												lease per month

				Parties				Period				(Millions Baht)

		The Company

		Property lease agreement (lessee)

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.		The Company				3 years				0.10

		The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd.		The Company				1 year				0.05

		Total		The Company								0.15

		Subsidiaries		The Company

		Property lease agreement		The Company

		Property lease agreement (lessor)

		Chukai Public Co., Ltd.		Another company				1 year				0.02

		The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd.		Person				1 year				0.01

		The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd.		Another company				1 year				0.42

		Total		Another company								0.43

		The Crane Service Co., Ltd.		Related person				1 year				0.80

		The Company		Related person				1 year				0.40
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Bank overdrafts 19,390,408.78      34,050,125.73      9,478,681.77        24,093,162.91     

Promissory notes 55,000,000.00      45,000,000.00      55,000,000.00      45,000,000.00     

Trust receipt -                        2,440,716.80        -                        2,440,716.80       

Total 74,390,408.78      81,490,842.53      64,478,681.77      71,533,879.71     

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Bank overdrafts								19,390,408.78				34,050,125.73				9,478,681.77				24,093,162.91

		Promissory notes								55,000,000.00				45,000,000.00				55,000,000.00				45,000,000.00

		Trust receipt								- 0				2,440,716.80				- 0				2,440,716.80

		Total								74,390,408.78				81,490,842.53				64,478,681.77				71,533,879.71
































































image36.emf
Lender Type of credit 2017 2016 Referred interest rate

The Company

Bank Bank overdrafts 35.00                  35.00                  MOR

Bank Promissory notes  55.00                  45.00                  MLR

Bank Trust receipt / Letter of credit 250.00                250.00                MLR

Bank Forward foreign currency contract 159.57                170.52               

Subsidiaries

Bank Bank overdrafts 23.00                  23.00                  MOR

Credit lines  (Millions Baht)
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										Credit lines  (Millions Baht)

		Lender				Type of credit				2017				2016				Referred interest rate

		The Company

		Bank				Bank overdrafts				35.00				35.00				MOR

		Bank				Promissory notes				55.00				45.00				MLR

		Bank				Trust receipt / Letter of credit				250.00				250.00				MLR

		Bank				Forward foreign currency contract				159.57				170.52

		Subsidiaries

		Bank				Bank overdrafts				23.00				23.00				MOR

		Bank				Trust receipt / Letter of credit				- 0				281.40				MLR

		Bank				Promissory notes												MLR

		Bank				Forward foreign currency				- 0				42.21

										23.00				346.61
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Trade payables 300,710,452.12    171,972,724.24    252,179,183.07    145,844,343.80   

Other payables

Accrued expenses 33,187,092.53      25,181,523.99      7,895,488.78        6,686,671.97       

Payables from purchases of assets 7,888,125.70        25,190,950.92      467,000.00           494,285.00          

Others 3,483,634.98        2,732,845.45        1,016,409.58        555,096.11          

Total 44,558,853.21      53,105,320.36      9,378,898.36        7,736,053.08       

Grand total 345,269,305.33    225,078,044.60    261,558,081.43    153,580,396.88   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Trade payables								300,710,452.12				171,972,724.24				252,179,183.07				145,844,343.80



		Other payables

				Accrued expenses						33,187,092.53				25,181,523.99				7,895,488.78				6,686,671.97

				Payables from purchases of assets						7,888,125.70				25,190,950.92				467,000.00				494,285.00

				Others						3,483,634.98				2,732,845.45				1,016,409.58				555,096.11

		Total								44,558,853.21				53,105,320.36				9,378,898.36				7,736,053.08



		Grand total								345,269,305.33				225,078,044.60				261,558,081.43				153,580,396.88






















































image38.emf
Note 2017 2016 2017 2016

Loan from financial institutions 16 56,638,000.00      57,888,000.00      54,888,000.00      54,888,000.00     

Liabilities under finance leases 17 255,649,227.10    324,552,914.19    3,918,053.46        6,990,722.56       

Total 312,287,227.10    382,440,914.19    58,806,053.46      61,878,722.56     

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

						Note				2017				2016				2017				2016

		Loan from financial institutions				16				56,638,000.00				57,888,000.00				54,888,000.00				54,888,000.00

		Liabilities under finance leases				17				255,649,227.10				324,552,914.19				3,918,053.46				6,990,722.56

		Total								312,287,227.10				382,440,914.19				58,806,053.46				61,878,722.56
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2017 2016

Principal 180,000,000.00               200,000,000.00              

Less: Deferred interest and fee (1,146,856.70)                  (524,255.27)                    

Net 178,853,143.30               199,475,744.73              

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Baht
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																		Baht

																		Consolidated and separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Principal																180,000,000.00				200,000,000.00

		Less: Deferred interest and fee																(1,146,856.70)				(524,255.27)

		Net																178,853,143.30				199,475,744.73
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Subsidiaries Located in Business type 2017 2016

The Crane Lamechabang Co., Ltd. Thailand Sales and rental service for cranes 100% 100%

The Crane Rayong Co., Ltd. Thailand Sales and rental service for cranes 100% 100%

The Crane Heavy Lift Co., Ltd. Thailand Sales and rental service for cranes 100% 100%

The Crane Service Co., Ltd. Thailand Sales and rental service for cranes 100% 100%

Percentage of holding


image40.emf
2017 2016

Beginning balance 200,000,000.00               -                                  

Increase -                                   200,000,000.00              

Decrease (20,000,000.00)                -                                  

Ending balance 180,000,000.00               200,000,000.00              

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Baht


Microsoft_Excel_Worksheet30.xlsx
Sheet1

																		Baht

																		Consolidated and separate financial statements

																		2017				2016

		Beginning balance																200,000,000.00				- 0

		Increase																- 0				200,000,000.00

		Decrease																(20,000,000.00)				- 0

		Ending balance																180,000,000.00				200,000,000.00
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Loans from financial institutions 106,798,000.00    164,686,000.00    105,048,000.00    159,936,000.00   

Less: Current portion of debts (56,638,000.00)     (57,888,000.00)     (54,888,000.00)     (54,888,000.00)    

Long-term loans from financial institutions 50,160,000.00      106,798,000.00    50,160,000.00      105,048,000.00   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Loans from financial institutions								106,798,000.00				164,686,000.00				105,048,000.00				159,936,000.00

		Less: Current portion of debts								(56,638,000.00)				(57,888,000.00)				(54,888,000.00)				(54,888,000.00)

		Long-term loans from financial institutions								50,160,000.00				106,798,000.00				50,160,000.00				105,048,000.00
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2017 2016 2017 2016

Beginning balance 164,686,000.00    222,574,000.00    159,936,000.00    214,824,000.00   

Decrease (57,888,000.00)     (57,888,000.00)     (54,888,000.00)     (54,888,000.00)    

Ending balance 106,798,000.00    164,686,000.00    105,048,000.00    159,936,000.00   

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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										Baht

										Consolidated financial statements								Separate financial statements

										2017				2016				2017				2016

		Beginning balance								164,686,000.00				222,574,000.00				159,936,000.00				214,824,000.00

		Decrease								(57,888,000.00)				(57,888,000.00)				(54,888,000.00)				(54,888,000.00)

		Ending balance								106,798,000.00				164,686,000.00				105,048,000.00				159,936,000.00




































































image43.emf
Referred

Credit line Lender 2017 2016 2017 2016 Period Interest Rate Repayment

The Company

1 Bank 30.00     30.00     11.44     15.28     Feb. 2012 - Feb. 2021 MLR Monthly principal repayment totaling

108 installments, Baht 0.32 million each 

2 Bank 7.00       7.00       2.07       3.08       Jan. 2014 - Jan. 2021 MLR Monthly principal repayment totaling

84 installments, Baht 0.08 million each 

3 Bank 250.00    250.00    91.54     141.58    Oct. 2014 - Oct. 2019 MLR Monthly principal repayment totaling

60 installments, Baht 4.17 million each 

Total 105.05    159.94   

Subsidiaries

4 Bank 15.00     15.00     1.75       4.75       Jul. 2013 - Jul. 2018 MLR Monthly principal repayment totaling

60 installments, Baht 0.25 million each 

Total 1.75       4.75      

Grand Total 106.80    164.69   

Credit line Principal

Millions Baht


Microsoft_Excel_97-2003_Worksheet11.xls
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										Millions Baht

										Credit line								Principal												Referred

		Credit line				Lender				2017				2016				2017				2016				Period				Interest Rate				Repayment

						The Company

		1				Bank				30.00				30.00				11.44				15.28				Feb. 2012 - Feb. 2021				MLR				Monthly principal repayment totaling

																																		108 installments, Baht 0.32 million each

		2				Bank				7.00				7.00				2.07				3.08				Jan. 2014 - Jan. 2021				MLR				Monthly principal repayment totaling

																																		84 installments, Baht 0.08 million each

		3				Bank				250.00				250.00				91.54				141.58				Oct. 2014 - Oct. 2019				MLR				Monthly principal repayment totaling

																																		60 installments, Baht 4.17 million each

						Total												105.05				159.94

						Subsidiaries

		4				Bank				15.00				15.00				1.75				4.75				Jul. 2013 - Jul. 2018				MLR				Monthly principal repayment totaling

																																		60 installments, Baht 0.25 million each

						Total												1.75				4.75

						Grand Total												106.80				164.69






image44.emf
Minimum Minimum Minimum Minimum

Year Present value Deferred interest lease payment Present value Deferred interest lease payment Present value Deferred interest lease payment Present value Deferred interest lease payment

Finance leases

1

244,861,865.32       30,084,980.47         274,947,845.79       2,089,739.52           57,186.91                2,146,926.43          

312,250,315.78       35,197,206.09         347,447,521.87       4,024,565.99           216,002.63              4,240,568.62          

2 - 5

546,822,635.19       30,484,171.81         577,306,807.00       422,488.83              11,623.73                434,112.56             

628,339,262.04       36,991,547.86         665,330,809.90       2,513,373.31           68,810.64                2,582,183.95          

791,684,500.51       60,569,152.28         852,254,652.79       2,512,228.35           68,810.64                2,581,038.99           940,589,577.82       72,188,753.95         1,012,778,331.77    6,537,939.30           284,813.27              6,822,752.57          

Sale and leaseback agreement

1 10,787,361.78         1,326,793.21           12,114,154.99         1,828,313.94           42,910.31                1,871,224.25           12,302,598.41         1,789,586.71           14,092,185.12         2,966,156.57           241,656.55              3,207,813.12          

2 - 5 27,480,629.90         1,582,725.10           29,063,355.00         -                          -                          -                          35,804,450.28         2,389,453.50           38,193,903.78         1,828,313.90           42,910.31                1,871,224.21          

38,267,991.68         2,909,518.31           41,177,509.99         1,828,313.94           42,910.31                1,871,224.25           48,107,048.69         4,179,040.21           52,286,088.90         4,794,470.47           284,566.86              5,079,037.33          

Total

1 255,649,227.10       31,411,773.68         287,061,000.78       3,918,053.46           100,097.22              4,018,150.68           324,552,914.19       36,986,792.80         361,539,706.99       6,990,722.56           457,659.18              7,448,381.74          

2 - 5 574,303,265.09       32,066,896.91         606,370,162.00       422,488.83              11,623.73                434,112.56              664,143,712.32       39,381,001.36         703,524,713.68       4,341,687.21           111,720.95              4,453,408.16          

829,952,492.19       63,478,670.59         893,431,162.78       4,340,542.29           111,720.95              4,452,263.24           988,696,626.51       76,367,794.16         1,065,064,420.67    11,332,409.77         569,380.13              11,901,789.90        

2016

Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2017

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
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						Baht

						2017																								2016

						Consolidated financial statements												Separate financial statements												Consolidated financial statements												Separate financial statements

														Minimum												Minimum												Minimum												Minimum

		Year				Present value				Deferred interest				lease payment				Present value				Deferred interest				lease payment				Present value				Deferred interest				lease payment				Present value				Deferred interest				lease payment

		Finance leases

		1				244,861,865.32				30,084,980.47				274,947,845.79				2,089,739.52				57,186.91				2,146,926.43				312,250,315.78				35,197,206.09				347,447,521.87				4,024,565.99				216,002.63				4,240,568.62

		2 - 5				546,822,635.19				30,484,171.81				577,306,807.00				422,488.83				11,623.73				434,112.56				628,339,262.04				36,991,547.86				665,330,809.90				2,513,373.31				68,810.64				2,582,183.95

						791,684,500.51				60,569,152.28				852,254,652.79				2,512,228.35				68,810.64				2,581,038.99				940,589,577.82				72,188,753.95				1,012,778,331.77				6,537,939.30				284,813.27				6,822,752.57

		Sale and leaseback agreement

		1				10,787,361.78				1,326,793.21				12,114,154.99				1,828,313.94				42,910.31				1,871,224.25				12,302,598.41				1,789,586.71				14,092,185.12				2,966,156.57				241,656.55				3,207,813.12

		2 - 5				27,480,629.90				1,582,725.10				29,063,355.00				- 0				- 0				- 0				35,804,450.28				2,389,453.50				38,193,903.78				1,828,313.90				42,910.31				1,871,224.21

						38,267,991.68				2,909,518.31				41,177,509.99				1,828,313.94				42,910.31				1,871,224.25				48,107,048.69				4,179,040.21				52,286,088.90				4,794,470.47				284,566.86				5,079,037.33

		Total

		1				255,649,227.10				31,411,773.68				287,061,000.78				3,918,053.46				100,097.22				4,018,150.68				324,552,914.19				36,986,792.80				361,539,706.99				6,990,722.56				457,659.18				7,448,381.74

		2 - 5				574,303,265.09				32,066,896.91				606,370,162.00				422,488.83				11,623.73				434,112.56				664,143,712.32				39,381,001.36				703,524,713.68				4,341,687.21				111,720.95				4,453,408.16

						829,952,492.19				63,478,670.59				893,431,162.78				4,340,542.29				111,720.95				4,452,263.24				988,696,626.51				76,367,794.16				1,065,064,420.67				11,332,409.77				569,380.13				11,901,789.90






